BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF BRADFORD COUNTY, FLORIDA

January 18, 2024
6:30 PM
Bradford County Courthouse
945 North Temple Avenue
Starke, Florida 32091

AGENDA

1. Chair to call meeting to order.

2. Public Hearing — Zoning — County Attorney, Rich Komando

ACTION

A. Notice is hereby given that the Board of County Commissioners of Bradford
County, Florida shall hold a public hearing on Thursday, January 18, 2024, at

6:30 PM, or as soon thereafter as the matter may be heard, in the Board of County

Commissioners Chambers at the Bradford County Courthouse, located at 945
Temple Avenue in Starke, Florida, to consider the exercise of its authority
pursuant to Chapter 336, Florida Statutes, to close and abandon portions of
Canova St. and Jackson St., Lakeside S/D, Plat Book 2, page 24, of the public
records of Bradford County, Florida.

(Please ask for Public Comments prior to Motion and Vote.)

3. Public Comments

Three (3) minutes per speaker;

Comments will not be accepted after the meeting begins;

State your name and address into the record before addressing the board;
Address your questions to the board, not county staff;

Refrain from demands for an immediate board response; and

No boisterous behavior, personal, impertinent, or slanderous remarks.

N.

4. Approval of Consent Agenda

ACTION

Bradford Agricultural Fair (TDC $7,500)

Rural County Days Shortcake and Stress Ball Strawberries (TDC $2,500)
Bradford County Strawberry Festival (TDC $7,500)

Inventory Surplus/Delete List

Ratification of Payment Registers from 11-2-23 through 12-21-23

Copier Lease for IFAS Agriculture Extension Office

TmONw R




5. Zoning — County Attorney, Rich Komando ACTION

A. Consider “Sanctuary,” a minor subdivision located in the SW1/4 of Section 35,
Township 6 South, Range 22 East, Bradford County, Florida to be officially
recorded in the Plat Book registration of the public records of Bradford County,
Florida.

6. Clerk Reports — Denny Thompson, Clerk to the Board and Clerk of the Circuit Court

A. Quarterly Update on Department Spending (October — December 2023) Information

7. Sheriff Reports — Gordon Smith, Sheriff

8. County Manager Reports — County Manager, Scott Kornegay
A. Ttems As Needed

9. County Attorney Reports — Richard Komando

10. Commissioner’s Comments

11. Chair’s Comments

NOTICE:

Pursuant to Section 286.0105, Florida Statutes, notice is hereby provided that, if a person decides
to appeal any decision made by the Board of County Commissioners of Bradford County,
Florida with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he or she will need a
record of the proceedings, and that, for such purpose, he or she may need to ensure that a
verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence
upon which the appeal is to be based.



BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF BRADFORD COUNTY, FLORIDA

AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION SHEET

DATE: January 18", 2024

AGENDA ITEM: Road Closure

DEPARTMENT: Zoning

PURPOSE /DESCRIPTION:

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Board of County Commissioners of Bradford County,
Flotida shall hold a public hearing on Thursday, January 18", 2024 at 6:30 P.M., or as soon theteafter
as the matter may be heatd, in the Board of County Commissioners Chambers at the Bradford County
Courthouse, located at 945 N. Temple Avenue in Starke, Florida, to consider the exercise of its
authority pursuant to Chapter 336, Florida Statutes, to close and abandon portions of Canova St. and
Jackson St., Lakeside S/D, Plat Book 2, page 24, of the public records of Bradford County, Florida.

ASSOCIATED COST(S): $ 350.00, paid on November 17%, 2023

BUDGET LINE (G/L #): N/A

TO BE COMPLETED BY THE COUNTY MANAGER’S OFFICE

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Seek mnput from County Public Works Department

RECOMMENDED MOTION: To be presented by The County Attorney

Page 1 of 1



BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF BRADFORD COUNTY, FLORIDA

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Board of County Commissioners of Bradford County,
Flotida shall hold a public heating on Thursday, January 18", 2024 at 6:30 P.M., or as soon thereafter
as the matter may be heard, in the Board of County Commissioners Chambers at the Bradford County
Courthouse, located at 945 N. Temple Avenue in Starke, Florida, to consider the exercise of its
authority pursuant to Chapter 336, Florida Statutes, to close and abandon portions of Canova St. and
Jackson St., Lakeside S/D, Plat Book 2, page 24, of the public records of Bradford County, Florida as
it pertains to the following Bradford County Parcel Numbers;

05691-0-00100, 05692-0-00400, 05693-0-00000, 05694-0-00000, 05695-0-00100, 05698-0-00100,
05699-0-00000, 05700-0-0000, 05701-0-00000, 05702-0-00000 and 05702-0-00100

Copies of materials related to this public hearing may be obtained by any member of the public at the
Office of the Zoning Department, located at 945 North Temple Avenue, Starke, Florida, during
regular business hours (Monday through Friday, exclusive of holidays, from 8:00 A.M. to 5:00 P.M..
On the date, time and place first above mentioned, all interested persons may appear and be heard
with respect to this matter.

The public hearing may be continued to one or more future dates. Any interested party shall be
advised that the date, time and place of any continuation of the public hearing shall be announced
during the public hearing and that no further notice concerning the matter will be published.

All persons are advised that, if they decide to appeal any decision made at the public hearing, they will
need a record of the proceedings and, for such purpose, they may need to ensure that a verbatim
record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the
appeal is to be based. Persons with disabilities who require assistance to participate in the meeting are
requested to notify the Clerk of the Court, Bradford County Courthouse, Starke, Florida, 904-966-
6280 at least two business days in advance; if you are hearing or voice impaired call 1-800-955-8771.



1/5/24, 12:51 PM MapPrint_Bradford-County-Property-Appraiser_1-5-2024

RARGEISOSHAENIESN0 (14302) | VACANT (0000) | 3.86 AC

317S 22 LOT 25 HIDDEN OAKS DESC AS:COM NE COR OF SEC. RUN $88°22'02 W 644.59' TO POB. S02*13'13 E
335.14', 588°28'58 W 327.05', N48*16'51 W 487.21',

BROSETHRISTOPHERD 2024 Working Values
Owner: %01 Mkt Lnd $47,740  Appraised $56,214
4 Ag Lnd $0 Assessed $56,214
Bldg $0 Exempt $0

712/2023 $50,000 V(Q) XFOB $8,474 Total county:ggg,gli
11128/2018 $0 1(U) other:$56,
10/312018 $100 1(U) Jost o214 Taxable  ¢ohoo0l:$56.214

This information,, was derived from data which was compiled Bradford County Property Appraiser Office solely for the governmental purpose of property assessment. This informati

should not be relied upon by anyone as a determination of th rship of property or market value. No warranties, expressed or implied, are provided for the accuracy of the data herein
use, or it's interpretation. Although it is periodically update s information may not reflect the data currently on file in the Property Appraiser’s office. GrizzlyLogic.com

www.bradfordappraiser.com/gis/gisPrint/




LAKESIDE @

rth
CANOVA 5T

[OL

8 2407 09 Jo 4 yar0ig
bl

QE T~ 1 "~ SO ¥ |eo 1°Y/& \\ \ }
ovs ..‘.\ J
H\ B

Y. Yeby

WN*OQSOQ \o.m. Y2079

R 7oy

8240709 fo 9 yo0/g

e/

FI0V N0 Jo L Y30/

497009 [ ] 3>9/0
[X-]

o
2
[
L -
0
0

4071085 Jo > 729/

i/
g o7 r00) 4o g ¥29/g

[~

o
£407700 fo 4 3>9/g

law
£19740H fo & 33979

[y




BRADFORD COUNTY, FLORIDA

APPLICATION TO VACATE, ABANDON, DISCONTINUE, OR
CLOSE A STREET, ALLEYWAY, ROAD, HIGHWAY OR ANY
PORTION THEREOF PURSUANT TO BCC § 62-37

WE, THE UNDERSIGNED, being all of the property owners, either by deed or by
contract for deed, abutting that certain street, alleyway, road, highway, or portion thereof
described as follows:

CANOVA A JAC o) STREET  FROM
SAOTA FE SWAMP THRoIGH  Tire A7TAe s
PARCECS 10 THrs APOUCAT N To A

JCLD/ NG DPRIS ATNS  RIBSTYY AT
pLock Y D GOVGENMGy (D7 2 OF (AFESIAT

SVADIV/S 11/,

Section_<22 , Township_5___ South, Range 22__ East:

do hereby petition the Board of County Commissioners of Bradford County to vacate,
abandon, discontinue, or close the above described parcel and to grant unto the
undersigned their respective portions of said abandoned or closed street, alleyway,
road, highway, or portion thereof.

The undersigned sellers and buyers under contract for deed, agree that by the
act of abandoning or closing such street, alleyway, road, highway or portion thereof, the
abutting property of any holder of a contract for deed shall accrue to such contract and
shall be a part of and follow the same and to that extent any such contract for deed shall
be considered amended to this end.

Note: This application must include signatures of respective
abutting owners, i.e. husband and wife, partners, co-owners,
trustees, corporate officials or agent. Proof of ownership, surveying,
preparation of necessary legal descriptions, and title work shall be
the responsibility of the respective owners. If Owners number more
than four, please duplicate as many of the last page as necessary to
accommodate all property owners.

REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

Application for Road Closing
Page 1 of



Loctb fine_of Goy. (of 2
Z.

w0

ANOVA ST g @
800 1soluo’(aco’ [200' [m00' |zow [200° 70" |70 12007 [Z00+ [Ro00" [Zoe AT
Block | of
o o q g 2 u g g
P~ of H 9 o o < 3 3 v} S 3
Gov. Lot 4 1 i 3 9 1 ) 1F
Al = |
Son ¥ 37
I.Oﬂo 300 [Aoc [Zoo #ico Bofac N°20 %o [a oo oo [7 %:u - 60 o8 .or
N w
% =~ - ” ~m + N N - v ¥
< % % S |w by lm 5 5 o ,_w M i ~ [k
Q S 3 3 o [ o > W > s el 4m +~- + < =~ o
NEE AR R HH R S [ & pSy 3 S| 3% 1359l
S ~ 8 e | w 3 KL N B Rl ] 3 Q o v
h ¥ Aer 2 Nl 9| %) S b W Mu: 3| 3 s s | S 3| 3] sk
[P d m 404 o P o ) 2 o y
Mm.:u kmknunlm7m ..“urum# ) N /o w~ O ad 9 $ rw fn
9 - < d u Y M
K3 K] o | 3 S 5% o g S TR ST o8 + 3 SN %+ 3 T &
® e g|g |8 (¢ S|e]3 NS EEER R R N
Q9| Qg | & a “le | ™y
. PO e B S O B ~§
N ° S ] 4 S | wy
~N =~ (3
=L L1 | []] SR EIE TR
—_— e ~
— J —_— — «Q
- ——— » & T~
< — .///N.\%\ﬂ . .
ANE —~— - T

Scale 1-inch v 300 feat

DEDICATION : i

We do hese cedify #hat we are the owners /nfee simpre

of the land descrpcd he, on and, do feredy Jedic fa fothe |
use of he \eumﬁxn\a\m fhe n‘ﬁnn} hn _w‘\t!.“ .n.. #hiy \\-ﬂ

Onthis_ . _ dayof _ _._._ /13- perseally oppeared |
g o ife, ..o owfo // known, and e
chnow e &snlnﬂ&sa@ .w\::\ mode \\niwmsnsw‘u\.a n:oiﬂu\.na%\}a.
e porposc Fherein e sprossid

Witness my hand ond officiol seor n\:w}\xﬁ Brodford Coun y.

Florida #hedayand year fiest obove yritfen B

G T el g,
M y Commission capies !

Aceepted and approved for the board
Dote o.\ Q\n&ﬁk&\.\ Florida o

—_—— bl A o2

of h-os_\\ Commiussioners

This 134 cerdify Fhot Phis s 0 correct repregantation of fhe

hereon described fand apd sobdivision /hereof cnd ?hef
Fhisplaf

hn‘s.nana‘ Monvments have pcan sef as regoired by /aw 043 Shown

- @nﬁﬁ@lﬂwﬁ.«* ,_r.w

!

Lots 1 2,3 ands of Sechion 22, Town ship
830uh” Ranpezaz Mn..x\:.ﬂulxnv.s‘ Z3S8 ocres

More or less

DESCRIPTION. T .\N




BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF BRADFORD COUNTY, FLORIDA

AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION SHEET

DATE: January 18, 2024

AGENDA ITEM Bradford Agtricultural Fair

DEPARTMENT: Bradford County Tourist Development Council
PURPOSE Promote Bradford County

ASSOCIATED COST(S): $7500.00

BUDGET LINE (G/L #): 002-86-552-48010-00

Page 1 of 1




Tuesday, December 19, 2023
Ity Better in Bradford’

Scott Kornegay

Bradford County Manager’s Office
PO Drawer B

Starke, FL 32091

At the Bradford County TDC meeting held December 14, 2023, the TDC board voted to support the adver-
tising efforts of the Bradford Agricultural Fair, March 5-10, 2024.

Please place this request on the next County Commission agenda for payment. I have attached a copy of the
TDC minutes approving the expenditure as well as the invoice from Bradford County Fair Association, Inc.

in the amount of $7,500.00, and the Agenda Item Information Sheet.

If there are any questions I may be reached at the Chamber office by calling 904-964-5278, or by cell
904-364-7051.

Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely,

Pam Whittle, IOM
President / CEO
North Florida Regional Chamber of Commerce

BradtordCountyFloridaTourism.com

Chairman. John Miller Board Members; Diane Andrews, Vincent Esson, Steve Futch, Chuck Kramer,
Paula Register, Jimmy Crosby, Dale Woodruff, Gene Melvin




N&cwg Fd;,, Bradford County Tuesday, December 19, 2023
& % Tourism Development Council
| = ‘ 100 East Call Street
Starke, FL 32091

“Our mission is to give tourists a Teason to visit our region of Florida.”

'y Better in Bradford

Amount Due: $ 7,500.00

Amount Paid; $

____ Bradford County Tourism Development Council

North Florida Regional Chamber of Commerce $7,500.00
Bradford Agricultural Fair March 5—10, 2024

Payable to:

Bradford County Fair Association, Inc.
2300 N. Temple Ave.

Starke, FL 32091

Mail to:

Bradford County Fair Association, Inc.
2300 N. Temple Ave.

Starke, FL 32091

Dale Woodruff 904-964-5995 or 904-964-5252
manager@bradfordcountyfair.com




Bradford County Tourist Development Council
Minutes
December 14, 2023
12 Noon

North Florida Regional Chamber of Commerce
Starke, FL

Board Members Present: Jimmy Crosby, Chuck Kramer, Paula Register, Dale Woodruff, John
Miller, Gene Melvin, Diane Andrews, (7)

Board Members Absent: Steve Futch, Vincent Esson (2)

Chamber Staff Present: Pam Whittle

Guests: Scott Kornegay

At 12:03 PM Chair, John Miller called the meeting to order.

Approval of the minutes from the October meeting, a motion to approve the minutes was
made by Paula Register the motion was second by Dale Woodruff, motion passed 7-0.
Financial Report was accepted motion to accept was made by Dale Woodruff the motion was

second by Paula Register, the motion passed 7-0.

Dale Woodruff presented to the board the annual marketing request for the Bradford Agricultural
Fair to be held March 5 — 10 of 2024. Woodruff told of some plans that had been made to
include entertainment on a couple of nights, increasing the size of the displays, booth size, and
he was in negotiations with Deggeller Attractions to increase the number of rides on the midway.
Jimmy Crosby made a motion to fund the fair in the amount of $7,500.00, the motion was second
by Gene Melvin, and the motion passed 5-0 with Dale Woodruff and Chuck Kramer abstaining

from voting due to their affiliation with the Fair Board.

Pam Whittle presented the board with the 26" Annual Bradford County Strawberry Festival
request for marketing funds for the event to be held March 23 and 24", in the amount of
$7,500.00. She stated that the television ads may be on different channels this year due to Direct
TV and some others no longer showing channels 12, 20 and 25 in the area. But negotiations with
other stations such as channel 4 have already begun. There will be a small Circus group joining
the Festival this year doing 3, 30 minute shows each day. Seeking sponsors for this as well to
defray the costs. Diane Andrews made a motion to approve the request for $7,500 for the
Strawberry Festival the motion was second by Paula Register, the motion passed, 7-0.

Rural Counties Day is scheduled for January 24 & 25, 2024, TDC support of this event was
presented to the board, the cost of shortcake, supplies and strawberry stress balls to be handed
out to promote Bradford County on the Capital Court yard was shown to the board. Paula
Register made the motion to pay for the items and the cost not to exceed $2500, her motion was

second by Jimmy Crosby the motion passed 7-0.




REPORTS and INFORMATIONAL ITEMS — Chairman Miller asked Pam if there were any
future expenditures at the Conference Center she reported that the building would probably need
to be painted next year inside. That the HVAC units had been looked at and were working pretty

well.

At 12:50 Chairman Miller adjourned the meeting wishing everyone a Merry Christmas.

Minutes prepared by Pam Whittle, IOM  President / CEO NFRCC




2024

Bradford Agricultural Fair
TDC Marketing Grant

Located at 2300 North Temple Avenue, Starke, FL 32091
March 05—10, 2024




TDC FUNDING GRANT APPLICATION

In order to ensure that the TDC Festival Grant funds are properly disbursed, please
comply with the stated directions and complete each section of the application.

Festivals are defined for the purpose of grant making as:
“An event or series of events having an economic impact or an impact on tourism, which

has the following characteristics:

I.

2.

It has growth potential and the grant funds can be useful as ‘seed’ money.
The event is celebratory, historical, cultural or multicultural.

The event is likely to generate media exposure.
The Event will be free or available at a nominal fee to the public.

The event attracts out-of-town guest to occupy hotel/motel rooms. (New events
may receive special consideration).

All forms of advertisement of this event must reflect the words: Paid for by or in
part by; Bradford County Tourist Development Funds or display the Bradford
County TDC logo on print and social media.

The maximum amount to be granted is $7,500.00

The Bradford County TDC meets on the Third Thursday of the Month and
completed applications must be submitted for consideration 60 days prior to the

event date.

Original and 9 copies are to be submitted to:
North Florida Regional Chamber of Commerce
100 East Call Street

Starke, FL 32091




The Bradford County TDC requires a post event report either in writing or in
person be submitted at the TDC meeting following the sponsored event.

An event’s complete budget must be presented to the TDC with the application and a
revised budget must be presented with the post-event report. Please note the
organization’s expenditures and anticipated revenues on the budget. If revenues exceed
expenditures, the TDC may request that a portion of the grant be returned to the TDC.
Also be prepared to discuss or include in the written report the economic impact on
Bradford County during the event, the total number of hotel/motel rooms rented, event
attendance, and possible changes or improvements for future events.

Reimbursement will only be made for expenses itemized in Number 6 of the TDC
Application and are approved by the TDC. All invoices to be reimbursed must be
submitted no later than 30 days after the close of the event.

THE TDC IN MAKING A GRANT FOR FESTIVAL OR OTHER PURPOSES DOES
NOT ASSUME ANY LIABILITY OR RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE ULTIMATE
FINANACIAL PROFITABILITY OF THE FESTIVAL FOR WHICH THE GRANT IS
AWARDED. THE TCD, UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFICALLY STATED, IS
ONLY A FINANCIAL CONTRIBUTOR TO THE EVENT RESPONSIBLE OR
LIABLE FOR ANY DEBTS INCURRED FOR SUCH EVENT. ALL THIRD PARTIES
ARE HEREBY PUT ON NOTICE THAT THE TDC WILL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE
FOR PAYMENT OF ANY COSTS OR DEBTS FOR THE EVENTS THAT ARE NOT

PAID BY THE GRANT APPLICANT.

I understand the above guidelines and agree to comply with them. I understand full
receipt of grant funding is based upon the organization’s compliance with all regulations.

APPLICANT: |,
Dale Woodruff , Fair Manager ,12/6/2023
Name Title Date

understand and will comply with the above conditions should the request of funds be
granted.




TDC FESTIVAL FUNDING GRANT APPLICATION

Application must be completed. Remember to attach a detailed budget listing all
revenues and expenses and copies of hotel contracts where appropriate.

INCOMPLETE APPLICATIONS WILL BE RETURNED
Name of Festival: Bradford Agricultural Fair

bradfordcountyfair.com

Facebook

Sponsoring Organization: Bradford County Fair Association, Inc.
Dale Woodruff . I aIr Manager
2300 N Temple AVE, Starke FL 32091

Website:

Social Media:

Contact Person:

Address:

904-964-5995 . 004-964-5252

Phone: (home)

rax. INJA (Cell Phone) 904-964-5995
E-Mail Address: T1@NAger@bradfordcountyfair.com

Bradford Agricultural Fairgrounds
Date/Time of Festival: March 5 -1 O: 2024

Location of Festival:

Non-Profit Organization? yes D no
501(c)4

Tax Code Status:

Is the organization tax-exempt? yes

59-2889330

What is your Federal ID# (if applicable)?




1. Provide history on the number of room nights attributable to this festival:

YEAR MONTH CITY HOTEL (S) |# ROOMS
2023 March Starke KOA sites 8
2023 March Starke Best Western 5
2023 March Starke Motel 6 12

2. Have you reserved rooms in a Bradford County Hotel? If so, please list and
attach contracts. Please note if one hotel is designated as “host” hotel.

HOTEL (S) # OF ROOMS TOTAL DATES
RESERVED ROOM
NIGHTS
Best Western 2 6 March 5-10, 2024
Holiday Inn Express ? ? March 5-10, 2024

3. How many rooms do you guarantee to bring to Starke? 20-30

4. How do you intend to provide valid count of attendance and room nights for this
year’s event?

We provide lodging information to our vendors. We also provide
information on lodging availability to out of town animal shows
participants. Motels and KOA have reported an increase in bookings
during the week of the fair. Best West reports - sold out.

5. Total amount of grant funding being requested from Tourist Development

Council? $7,500.00




Please note that the maximum amount to be granted is $7,500.

6. Itemize expenditures to be funded by this grant. If funding is for advertising,
Detail the publication (s) which will be used:

ITEM $ AMOUNT
Bradford County Telegraph $1600.00
Clay County Ledger $400.00
WEAG Radio $2500.00
Purchase of additional media coverage $3000.00

7. List all contributors, sponsors and other sources of funding for this event other than
this grant from the Tourist Development Council.

AMOUNT PURPOSE SOURCE

Unknown dollar amounts contributed

by local businesses to pay for non-profit

organizations’ booth rentals.

8. What additional sources of funding have you sought?
$3750 from the Bradford County Commission - this funding will be used
for Fair expenses.

9. List any past request made to TDC:

YEAR AMOUNT AMOUNT SPENT PURPOSE
REQUESTED | GRANTED
SPENT
2021 $7500.00 $7500.00 $7500.00 Print & Advertising
2022 $7500.00 $7500.00 $7500.00 Signage/Advertising/Website
2023 $7500.00 $7500.00 $7500.00 Social Media/Signage




10. Media coverage of previous years’ festival. (Attach clippings or copies or
Newspaper, magazines or professional periodicals showing coverage of the
festival that may be beneficial to TDC in making decisions. Also give
description of TV, radio or other coverage received.)

Primary advertising is through the Bradford County Telegraph, Radio
WEAG, WTLV TV and we also receive coverage via the Gainesville Sun.
Coverage is also given by the Bradford County Telegraph sister editions
in Union County and the Lake Area editions.

11. If your event is profitable, would you be willing to return all or a portion of the
grant to the TDC? Please explain your answer.

Yes - If profits are sufficient to cover all fair expenses and facilities
maintenance.

12. What are the benefits to Starke tourism from this event?

The Bradford Agricultural Fair's main goal is to draw attention to our area by
highlighting and providing an outlet for our youth to exhibit and show their
livestock and agricultural activities; thus enhancing our area vocational and
educational activities. Through the Bradford Agricultural Fair website, we will
offer year-round advertising for other local events.

13. Provide your complete budget (expenditures and revenue) as an addendum and
highlight other sources of funding.

Expenditures are dependent on fair revenue.




BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF BRADFORD COUNTY, FLORIDA

AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION SHEET

DATE: January 18, 2024

AGENDA ITEM Rural County Days Shortcake and Stress Ball Strawberries
DEPARTMENT: Bradford County Tourist Development Council
PURPOSE: Promote Bradford County

ASSOCIATED COST(S): $2500.00

BUDGET LINE (G/L #): 002-86-552-48010-00

Page 1 of 1



Tuesday, December 19, 2023 .
It's Wetter in Bradford

Scott Kornegay
Bradford County Manager’s Office

PO Drawer B
Starke, FL 32091

At the Bradford County TDC meeting held December 14, 2023, the TDC board voted to support the adver-
tising efforts of Rural County Days to be held January 24 and 25 in Tallahassee on the Capital Courtyard.

Please place this request on the next County Commission agenda for payment. I have attached a copy of the
TDC minutes approving the expenditure as well as the invoice from North Florida Regional Chamber of
Commerce in the amount of $2,500.00, and the Agenda Item Information Sheet.

If there are any questions I may be reached at the Chamber office by calling 904-964-5278, or by cell
904-364-7051.

Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely,

Pam Whittle, IOM
President / CEO
North Florida Regional Chamber of Commerce

BradfordCountyFloridaTourism.com

Chairman. John Miller Board Members; Diane Andrews, Vincent Esson, Steve Futch, Chuck Kramer,
Paula Register, Jimmy Crosby, Dale Woodruff, Gene Melvin




M&cwg '?b,,. Bradford County Tuesday, December 19, 2023
. =% Tourism Development Council

B o 100 East Call Street

& ~ Starke, FL 32091

¢

“Our mission is to give tourists a reason to visit our region of Florida.”

t'y Better in Bradford

Amount Due: $ 2,500.00

Amount Paid: $

_ Bradford County Tourism Development Council

North Florida Regional Chamber of Commerce $2,500.00
Rural Counties Day

Payable to:

North Florida Regional Chamber of Commerce
100 East Call Street

Starke, FL 32091

Mail to:

North Florida Regional Chamber of Commerce
100 East Call Street

Starke, FL 32091

Pam Whittle 904-964-5278 or 904-364-7051
pam@northfloridachamber.com




Bradford County Tourist Development Council
Minutes
December 14, 2023
12 Noon

North Florida Regional Chamber of Commerce
Starke, FL

Board Members Present: Jimmy Crosby, Chuck Kramer, Paula Register, Dale Woodruff, John
Miller, Gene Melvin, Diane Andrews, (7)

Board Members Absent: Steve Futch, Vincent Esson (2)

Chamber Staff Present: Pam Whittle

Guests: Scott Kornegay

At 12:03 PM Chair, John Miller called the meeting to order.

Approval of the minutes from the October meeting, a motion to approve the minutes was
made by Paula Register the motion was second by Dale Woodruff, motion passed 7-0.
Financial Report was accepted motion to accept was made by Dale Woodruff the motion was

second by Paula Register, the motion passed 7-0.

Dale Woodruff presented to the board the annual marketing request for the Bradford Agricultural
Fair to be held March 5 — 10 of 2024. Woodruff told of some plans that had been made to
include entertainment on a couple of nights, increasing the size of the displays, booth size, and
he was in negotiations with Deggeller Attractions to increase the number of rides on the midway.
Jimmy Crosby made a motion to fund the fair in the amount of $7,500.00, the motion was second
by Gene Melvin, and the motion passed 5-0 with Dale Woodruff and Chuck Kramer abstaining

from voting due to their affiliation with the Fair Board.

Pam Whittle presented the board with the 26" Annual Bradford County Strawberry Festival
request for marketing funds for the event to be held March 23 and 24", in the amount of
$7,500.00. She stated that the television ads may be on different channels this year due to Direct
TV and some others no longer showing channels 12, 20 and 25 in the area. But negotiations with
other stations such as channel 4 have already begun. There will be a small Circus group joining
the Festival this year doing 3, 30 minute shows each day. Seeking sponsors for this as well to
defray the costs. Diane Andrews made a motion to approve the request for $7,500 for the
Strawberry Festival the motion was second by Paula Register, the motion passed, 7-0.

Rural Counties Day is scheduled for January 24 & 25, 2024, TDC support of this event was
presented to the board, the cost of shortcake, supplies and strawberry stress balls to be handed
out to promote Bradford County on the Capital Court yard was shown to the board. Paula
Register made the motion to pay for the items and the cost not to exceed $2500, her motion was

second by Jimmy Crosby the motion passed 7-0.




REPORTS and INFORMATIONAL ITEMS - Chairman Miller asked Pam if there were any
future expenditures at the Conference Center she reported that the building would probably need
to be painted next year inside. That the HVAC units had been looked at and were working pretty

well.

At 12:50 Chairman Miller adjourned the meeting wishing everyone a Mefry Christmas.

Minutes prepared by Pam Whittle, IOM  President/ CEQO NFRCC




/)FQVU«W B
00 Sty b&fg &f 0 %c/c/éq.

pﬁf/ HoS

- RepShuat-Cup ‘“/é/i”[?
Peens + My +bands 1597 T

L Hoves ’?a}gm ferry
. (fcr«/‘id/%j ]

Coles
] qu —-Zwﬁ&
%&n\/

R

‘ k._

x\cw) F /\uwt%t bor o
o N A~




12/14/23, 2:50 PM

Quality Logo Products

Thank You Pam Whittle - Your Proof Has Started!

Your free virtual proof will be on the way shortly, so keep an eye on your email! From
there, it's off to production. Reach out if you have any questions along the way!

Order Summary

Q43626

ltem Color

Red: 250 Qty.

Logo Color

White

Side 1

Item Total

250 % $1.74 ea. $435.00
Logo Setup

This is a One Time Fee WN0.0Q
Logo Printing

1 Color Included FREE
Shipping (1 Box)

To Zip 32091 (Commercial) $37.41
Estimated Tax $35.04

Guaranteed Total: 5
By December 27%

Shipping & Contact Info:

Pam Whittle

North FL. Regional Chamber of Commerce
100 ECALL ST

STARKE, FL 32091

uUs

Phone: (904) 964-5278

Email: pam@northfloridachamber.com

:nvm“\\s\éébcm:Q_ono_u_da:Qm.8361:roam%clxm,\umooma4 08737C6C27846539E0AA508066&leadiD=210258650







BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF BRADFORD COUNTY, FLORIDA

AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION SHEET

DATE: January 18, 2024

AGENDA ITEM Bradford County Strawberry Festival
DEPARTMENT: Bradford County Tourist Development Council
PURPOSE Promote Bradford County

ASSOCIATED COST(S). $7500.00

BUDGET LINE (G/L #: 002-86-552-48010-00

Page 1 of 1




Tuesday, December 19, 2023 e
1ty Better in Bradford

Scott Kornegay
Bradford County Manager’s Office

PO Drawer B
Starke, FL 32091

At the Bradford County TDC meeting held December 14, 2023, the TDC board voted to support the adver-
tising efforts of the Bradford County Strawberry Festival held March 23 and 24, 2024.

Please place this request on the next County Commission agenda for payment. I have attached a copy of the
TDC minutes approving the expenditure as well as the invoice from North Florida Regional Chamber of
Commerce in the amount of $7,500.00, and the Agenda Item Information Sheet.

If there are any questions I may be reached at the Chamber office by calling 904-964-5278, or by cell
904-364-7051.

Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely,

Pam Whittle, IOM
President / CEO
North Florida Regional Chamber of Commerce

BradfordCountyFloridaTourism.com

Chairman. John Miller Board Members;  Diane Andrews, Vincent Esson, Steve Futch, Chuck Kramer,
: Paula Register, Jimmy Crosby, Dale Woodruff, Gene Melvin




W&ng F"ob. Bradford County Tuesday, December 19, 2023
& % Tourism Development Council
Lo N 100 East Call Street
(& " ~ Starke, FL 32091

“Our mission is to give tourists a reason to visit our region of Florida.”

g Better in Bradford,

Amount Due: $ 7,500.00

Amount Paid: $

__ Bradford County Tourism Development Council

North Florida Regional Chamber of Commerce $7,500.00
26th Annual Bradford County Strawberry Festival March 23 and 24, 2024

Payable to:

North Florida Regional Chamber of Commerce
100 East Call Street

Starke, FL 32091

Mail to:

North Florida Regional Chamber of Commerce
100 East Call Street

Starke, FL 32091

Pam Whittle 904-964-5278 or 904-364-7051
pam@northfloridachamber.com




Bradford County Tourist Development Council
Minutes
December 14, 2023
12 Noon

North Florida Regional Chamber of Commerce
Starke, FL

Board Members Present: Jimmy Crosby, Chuck Kramer, Paula Register, Dale Woodruff, John

Miller, Gene Melvin, Diane Andrews, (7)

Board Members Absent: Steve Futch, Vincent Esson (2)
Chamber Staff Present: Pam Whittle

Guests: Scott Kornegay

At 12:03 PM Chair, John Miller called the meeting to order.

Approval of the minutes from the October meeting, a motion to approve the minutes was
made by Paula Register the motion was second by Dale Woodruff, motion passed 7-0.
Financial Report was accepted motion to accept was made by Dale Woodruff the motion was

second by Paula Register, the motion passed 7-0.

Dale Woodruff presented to the board the annual marketing request for the Bradford Agricultural
Fair to be held March 5 — 10 of 2024. Woodruff told of some plans that had been made to
include entertainment on a couple of nights, increasing the size of the displays, booth size, and
he was in negotiations with Deggeller Attractions to increase the number of rides on the midway.
Jimmy Crosby made a motion to fund the fair in the amount of $7,500.00, the motion was second
by Gene Melvin, and the motion passed 5-0 with Dale Woodruff and Chuck Kramer abstaining

from voting due to their affiliation with the Fair Board.

Pam Whittle presented the board with the 26" Annual Bradford County Strawberry Festival
request for marketing funds for the event to be held March 23 and 24", in the amount of
$7,500.00. She stated that the television ads may be on different channels this year due to Direct
TV and some others no longer showing channels 12, 20 and 25 in the area. But negotiations with
other stations such as channel 4 have already begun. There will be a small Circus group joining
the Festival this year doing 3, 30 minute shows each day. Seeking sponsors for this as well to
defray the costs. Diane Andrews made a motion to approve the request for $7,500 for the
Strawberry Festival the motion was second by Paula Register, the motion passed, 7-0.

Rural Counties Day is scheduled for January 24 & 25, 2024, TDC support of this event was
presented to the board, the cost of shortcake, supplies and strawberry stress balls to be handed
out to promote Bradford County on the Capital Court yard was shown to the board. Paula
Register made the motion to pay for the items and the cost not to exceed $2500, her motion was

second by Jimmy Crosby the motion passed 7-0.




REPORTS and INFORMATIONAL ITEMS — Chairman Miller asked Pam if there were any
future expenditures at the Conference Center she reported that the building would probably need
to be painted next year inside. That the HVAC units had been looked at and were working pretty

well.

At 12:50 Chairman Miller adjourned the meeting wishing everyone a Merry Christmas.

Minutes prepared by Pam Whittle, IOM  President / CEO NFRCC




2024

Bradford County
Strawberry Festival
TDC Marketing Grant

The Bradford County Strawberry Festival

Located at the Fair Grounds on US 301 just north of Starke,
2300 North Temple Ave. Starke, FL. 32091

March 23 & 24, 2024
26th Annual Bradford County Strawberry Festival

Hosted by

The North Florida Regional Chamber of Commerce




TDC Marketing Grant Guidelines

PURPOSE:

This document sets forth the guidelines and categories for requests for funds from the
Tourist Development Taxes. Applications for TDC funding will be accepted from
organizations that plan to hold activities within Bradford County that have been shown to
attract substantial out of county publicity for Bradford County or have the potential to
attract out-of-town visitors who will occupy overnight accommodations.

In order to ensure that the TDC Festival Grant funds are properly disbursed, please
comply with the stated directions and complete each section of the application.

Festivals are defined for the purpose of this grant:
“An event or series of events having an economic impact or an impact on tourism, which

has the following characteristics:

1.

All forms of advertisement of this event must reflect the words: Paid for by or in
part by; Bradford County Tourist Development Funds or display the Bradford
County TDC logo on print and social media.

Events must be registered on the Visit Natural North Florida website under
Bradford County, email information to: VNNF@ncfrpc.org

The event attracts out-of-town guest to occupy hotel/motel rooms. (New events
may receive special consideration).

It has growth potential and the event is celebratory, historical, cultural or
multicultural.

The event is likely to generate media exposure.
The Event will be free or available at a nominal fee to the public.

A post event report must be submitted in writing 60 days post event. Copies of all
paid invoices and revenue generated should also be reported, along with
attendance numbers. Be prepared to discuss the economic impact to Bradford
County during the event. Total number of hotel rooms occupied.

10




The maximum amount to be granted is $7,500.00

The Bradford County TDC meets on the Third Thursday of the Month
Completed applications must be submitted for consideration 60 days prior to the event

date.

Original and 9 copies are to be submitted to:
North Florida Regional Chamber of Commerce
100 East Call Street

Starke, FL 32091
One week prior to the scheduled TDC monthly meeting on the 3™ Thursday of the month.

THE TDC IN MAKING A GRANT FOR FESTIVAL OR OTHER PURPOSES DOES
NOT ASSUME ANY LIABILITY OR RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE ULTIMATE
FINANACIAL PROFITABILITY OF THE FESTIVAL FOR WHICH THE GRANT IS
AWARDED. THE TCD, UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFICALLY STATED, IS
ONLY A FINANCIAL CONTRIBUTOR TO THE EVENT RESPONSIBLE OR
LIABLE FOR ANY DEBTS INCURRED FOR SUCH EVENT. ALL THIRD PARTIES
ARE HEREBY PUT ON NOTICE THAT THE TDC WILL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE
FOR PAYMENT OF ANY COSTS OR DEBTS FOR THE EVENTS THAT ARE NOT

PAID BY THE GRANT APPLICANT.

I understand the above guidelines and agree to comply with them.
I understand receipt of grant funding is based upon the organization’s compliance with all

regulations.

APPLICANT: I,

Ca o Xun -2 N\CEO Qq_xm\u 2], 2023

Name Title Date

understand and will comply with the above conditions should the request of funds be
granted.

1/




TDC Event Marketing Grant APPLICATION

INCOMPLETE APPLICATIONS WILL BE RETURNED

Name of Event: 26" Annual Bradford County Strawberry Festival

Website: www.bradfordcountystrawberryfestival.com

Social Media: https://www.facebook.com/bradfordcountystrawberryfestival

Sponsoring Organization: _ North Florida Regional Chamber of Commerce

Location of Event: Bradford Fair Grounds 2300 N. Temple Ave, Starke, FL. 32091

Day/Date/Time of Event: _Sat. Mar 23, 9 — 6 and Sunday Mar. 24, 10 - 5

Non-Profit Organization? X yes no Tax Code Status: _ 501C6

Is the organization tax-exempt? Yes  No X

What is your Federal ID# (EIN)? _ 59-0570210

Contact Person: Pam Whittle Title: President/ CEQO

Address: 100 East Call Street  Starke, FL 32091

Phone: 904-964-5278 Alternate Number__ 904-364-7051

E-Mail Address: pam(@northfloridachamber.com

If you are awarded a Marketing Grant please list organization or person to make checks

Payable TO: _ North Florida Regional Chamber of Commerce

Address: 100 East Call Street  Starke, FL 32091




1. Provide history on the number of room rental nights attributable to this event:

YEAR MONTH CITY HOTEL (S) | # ROOMS
2023 March Starke Motel 6 8

2023 March Starke Best Western | 12

2023 March Starke Am Best 7

2023 March Starke Red Carpet |4

2. Have you reserved rooms in a Bradford County Hotel? If so, please list and
attach contracts. Please note if one hotel is designated as “host” hotel.

HOTEL (S) # OF ROOMS TOTAL DATES
RESERVED ROOM
NIGHTS
Camp Sights 8 2-4 nights each

3. How many rooms do you guarantee to bring to Bradford County?

30-45

4. Projection of out-of-town guests for this year’s event?

15.000

5. *Total dollar amount of event marketing funding being requested from TDC?

$7.500.00

* Please note that the maximum amount to be granted is $7,500, you may
receive the full amount or a lesser dollar amount.

13




6. Itemize expenditures to be funded by this grant, funding for advertising, should
have detailed information on the types of advertisement that is utilized. Examples,
Radio stations, Magazine publications, Television stations, etc...

ITEM

$ AMOUNT

Radio outside of Bradford County

$2,000.00

Television outside of Bradford Co.

$6,000.00 3 stations

Flyers, Signs

Print; Magazines, Newspaper, Posters,

$1,000.00

Digital Advertising $ 700..00
Social Media: Facebook, Twitter, $ 600.00
etc....

Other: $2,700.00
TOTAL Advertising Budget $13,000.00

7. List all contributors, sponsors and other sources of funding for this event other than
The Tourist Development Council. Purpose define as advertising, entertainment,

T Shirts, Food or Drinks, etc

.....

Name / Business Amount $ Purpose
Law office of Ron $2500 T Shirts
Sholes
NFTC $1000 Circus act
FPL $1000 Music
Clay Electric $250 Circus act




8. What additional sources of funding is there for this event other than what is listed

in section #77 ,
The Chamber seeks out various levels of sponsorships from other local
businesses through sponsorship opportunities offering them vendor space or ad

space on flyers. and website presence in return.

9. List previous years that your organization received funding from the TDC:

YEAR $ AMOUNT AWARDED
2023 $7500
2022 $7500
2021 $7500

10. Media coverage of previous years’ event. (Provide to the board copies of
Newspaper, magazines, professional periodicals, and social media ads showing
coverage of the event. List TV, radio or other coverage received by identifiers
and duration of advertisement.

TYPE OF MEDIA STATION OR NAME $ AMOUNT Date
SPENT TO
Television Commercial | Channel 12 /25/20 $6000 3/8 -3/24
Radio K Country WIND $2000 3/11-3/24
Paper Clay Today / KH Herald/ | $1000 3/14 & 3/21
Telegraph

11. What is the estimated economic impact in dollars for last years’ event to Bradford
County?

Off duty officers were used for security during the non-operational hours to keep vendor
booths and items secure on location as well as during hours of operation 6 officers were
paid during the weekend event to assist with security. The Chamber pays FDOR over
$1500 in taxes for the vendors fees generated for the weekend. Explorers assisted during
peak traffic hours to assist with parking they were allowed to gather donations during this
time, to help with their funding for camp. All vendors were given maps with local shops,
restaurants and POIs so that they may enjoy our town during their down time. Many of
our restaurants saw an uptick in sales even with the relocation of the event. The best part
is many of our out of town guests always want to come back and visit again. The
Strawberry Festival over the past 26 years has evolved into an attraction for Bradford
County and we strive to change and grow adding things and improving each year to make
it interesting to visitors, while we keep the familiar that brings folks back each year. The
cash registers ring that weekend both in the restaurants, retail stores, and at the gas
pumps, making the Strawberry Festival an economic impact on our community of outside

- dollars that have a far reaching impact to our local community.

§5




12. ATTACH a complete budget for the event list all expenditures that will be
incurred and all sources of income expected.

Vendor Fees ---$16,000
Sponsors-------- $10,000
T Shirt Sales----$ 2,300

TOTAL $28.300
Explorers  $ 500
Rent $2,100
Electric $1,200
Taxes (DOR) $1,500

Portable Potty$1,500
Security $1,400
Advertising $13,000
Supplies $ 700
$21,900

1l




13. ATTACH a brief description of the event, how many days the event will be in
operation, what activities will be occurring during the event, and any other special
items that the TDC board should know about the event.

The Bradford County Strawberry Festival is a weekend event that has been in
existence for 25 years, with only one year off in 2020 for COVID. Attendance
has grown with vendors now numbering over 200 and visitors in the thousands.
This event definitely showcases the county to the surrounding areas and all that
Starke / Bradford County have to offer. Strawberry Festival adds to the economy
while visitors are making this a day event of dining at a local restaurant and return
visits to the local movie theatre or other areas of interest discovered while they

were here.

A car show that has not been a part of the event for some years, has been added
for the past couple of years and has grown to increase interest on Saturday
afternoons. Always looking to grow the event and add to it to make it more
exciting and enticing. Starke Dance Academy and the Martial Arts School will be
joining us again this year for several performances. We have contacted a small
circus act that will be doing 3, thirty minute shows each day this year as an added
feature. We would like to add some demonstrations maybe by the local K9 units
also. Always looking for a WOW {factor to bring folks back each year and attract

new comers as well.




BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF BRADFORD COUNTY, FLORIDA

AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION SHEET (AIIS)

DATE OF MEETING: JANUARY 18, 2024

AGENDA ITEM (): CONSENT AGENDA:
INVENTORY SURPLUS/DELETE LIST

DEPARTMENT: CLERK OF COURTS

PURPOSE: SURPLUS INVENTORY



01-18-24

INVENTORY SURPLUS/DELETE LIST

JANUARY 18, 2024

(The following equipment is to be removed from the County Inventory):

ASSET ID DESCRIPTION YR. PURCH] |DEPARTMENT| COST COMMENT | LOCATION
5503 |1999 DODGE PU-DK GREEN-PTD WHITE| 1998 ROAD 16,899.00 |OBSOLETE PIT
8974 |2009 FORD F-250 4X4 2020 ROAD 7.200.00|BROKEN PIT
8956|2017 JOHN DEERE MINI EXCAVATOR 2019 ROAD 72,122.00| SURPLUS PIT
8563 |2004 CAT D5N TRACTOR 2011 ROAD 22.267.00] SURPLUS PIT
7141|2011 FORD EXPLORER 2018 RESCUE GIFT| BROKEN SHOP
7702|1988 FORD FIRE TANKER 2022 FIRE 15.000.00] BROKEN PIT
5662 |1996 EMERGENCY ONE FIRE PUMPER 2008 FIRE 14,000.00] BROKEN ST 40
7632 |2008 FORD EXPEDITION 2020 RESCUE 2.399.00] OBSOLETE | ST 60

PRK LOT
8275 |2005 FORD EXPLORER 2014 SHIP 4,200.00 | BROKEN ANNEX
L ———
TOTAL FOR AUDIT PURPOSES ONLY: 154,087.00

Page 1




BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF BRADFORD COUNTY, FLORIDA

AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION SHEET (AIIS)

DATE OF MEETING: January 4, 2024

AGENDA ITEM (): CONSENT AGENDA:
Ratification of Payment Register(s) from 11-27-23 thru 12-21-23

DEPARTMENT: CLERK OF COURTS

PURPOSE: RATIFICATION OF EXPENDITURES



12/22/23 10:49

ap550_pg.php/Job No: 95374

BOARD OF COUNTY COMM FOR BRADFORD

Year End Payment Register

Bank Number: 1/ Name: CAPITAL CITY BANK / Description: CLEARING ACCOUNT

Page 1 of 19
USER: SJACKSON

Paynent Num G oss Net | Payment HP
Nunber | Type [I D | Nane SRC I NV Amount Di scounts Pay | Dat e Voi d | Bat ch
143680 CHK P CAPI TAL CI TY BANK 80 5 2,745.54 0. 00 2,745.54 11/27/ 2023 34618
FI CA: 4966: 701: 11/ 27/ 23 4966: 1 612. 81 0. 00 612. 81
MEDI CARE: 4966: 702: 11/ 27/ 23 4966: 2 143. 32 0. 00 143. 32
FED: 4966: 800: 11/ 27/ 23 4966: 3 1,233.28 0.00 1,233.28
Fl CA: 4966: 801: 11/ 27/ 23 4966: 4 612. 81 0. 00 612. 81
MEDI CARE: 4966: 802: 11/ 27/ 23 4966: 5 143. 32 0. 00 143. 32
143681 CHK P STATE OF FLORI DA DI SBURSEMENT 50 1 391. 14 0. 00 391.14 11/29/2023 34623
CHLD SUPP: 4970: 502: 11/ 28/ 23 4970: 132 391. 14 0. 00 391. 14
143682 CHK P  BRADFORD COUNTY EMS ASSN LOCAL 55 2 2,150. 00 0. 00 2,150.00 11/29/2023 34623
UN. DUES: 4964: 470: 11/ 14/ 23 4964: 109 1, 075. 00 0.00 1, 075. 00
UN. DUES: 4970: 470: 11/ 28/ 23 4970: 131 1, 075. 00 0.00 1, 075. 00
143683 CHK P BRADFORD COUNTY HEALTH INS. FU 57 6 117, 361. 62 0. 00 117,361.62 11/29/2023 34623
AV MED FAM 4964:210: 11/ 14/ 23  4964: 90 1,567. 89 0.00 1, 567. 89
AV MED FAM 4964:210:11/14/23  4964: 91 522. 63 0.00 522. 63
AV MED FAM 4970: 210: 11/ 28/ 23 4970: 108 1, 567. 89 0. 00 1, 567. 89
AV MED: 4970: 710: 11/ 28/ 23 4970: 109 112, 129. 40 0. 00 112, 129. 40
AV MED FAM 4970:210:11/28/23  4970: 110 522. 63 0.00 522. 63
AV MED: 4970: 710: 11/ 28/ 23 4970: 113 1, 051. 18 0. 00 1, 051. 18
143684 CHK P BRADFORD COUNTY HEALTH INS. FU 58 2 1, 408. 96 0. 00 1,408.96 11/29/2023 34623
LI FE I NS: 4970: 720: 11/ 28/ 23 4970: 123 1,397.12 0.00 1,397.12
LI FE I NS: 4970: 720: 11/ 28/ 23 4970: 126 11.84 0.00 11. 84
143685 CHK P BRADFORD COUNTY HEALTH I NS FUN 59 6 3,489. 92 0. 00 3,489.92 11/29/2023 34623
AFLAC: 4964: 221: 11/ 14/ 23 4964: 92 780. 71 0.00 780. 71
AFLAC: 4964: 321: 11/ 14/ 23 4964: 93 522. 53 0.00 522. 53
AFLAC V&D: 4964: 244: 11/ 14/ 23 4964: 94 441.72 0. 00 441.72
AFLAC: 4970: 221: 11/ 28/ 23 4970: 111 780. 71 0. 00 780. 71
AFLAC: 4970: 321: 11/ 28/ 23 4970: 112 522. 53 0.00 522.53
AFLAC V&D: 4970: 244: 11/ 28/ 23 4970: 114 441.72 0. 00 441.72
143686 CHK P BRADFORD COUNTY HEALTH INS. FU 60 4 592. 24 0. 00 592.24 11/29/2023 34623
DENTAL: 4964: 222: 11/ 14/ 23 4964: 97 115. 90 0.00 115. 90
DENTAL: 4964: 322: 11/ 14/ 23 4964: 98 180. 22 0.00 180. 22
DENTAL: 4970: 222: 11/ 28/ 23 4970: 117 115. 90 0.00 115. 90
DENTAL: 4970: 322: 11/ 28/ 23 4970: 118 180. 22 0. 00 180. 22
143687 CHK P  BRADFORD COUNTY HEALTH | NSURAN 62 8 4,495. 88 0.00 4,495.88 11/29/2023 34623
COLONI AL: 4964: 324: 11/ 14/ 23 4964: 100 788. 51 0.00 788.51
COLONI AL: 4964: 224: 11/ 14/ 23 4964: 101 8.62 0. 00 8.62
COLONI AL: 4964: 324: 11/ 14/ 23 4964: 102 7.70 0.00 7.70
COLONI AL: 4964: 224: 11/ 14/ 23 4964: 99 1, 443. 96 0.00 1, 443. 96
COLONI AL: 4970: 224: 11/ 28/ 23 4970: 119 1, 459. 06 0. 00 1, 459. 06
COLONI AL: 4970: 324: 11/ 28/ 23 4970: 120 771. 71 0. 00 771.71
COLONI AL: 4970: 224: 11/ 28/ 23 4970: 121 8.62 0. 00 8.62
COLONI AL: 4970: 324: 11/ 28/ 23 4970: 122 7.70 0.00 7.70
143688 CHK P BRADFORD CTY EMPLOYEES HEALTH 63 4 3,552.60 0. 00 3,552.60 11/29/2023 34623
LI BERTY: 4964: 228: 11/ 14/ 23 4964: 103 1,272.38 0. 00 1,272.38
LI BERTY: 4964: 328: 11/ 14/ 23 4964: 104 505. 92 0.00 505. 92
LI BERTY: 4970: 228: 11/ 28/ 23 4970: 124 1, 268. 38 0.00 1, 268. 38
LI BERTY: 4970: 328: 11/ 28/ 23 4970: 125 505. 92 0. 00 505. 92




12/22/23 10:49

ap550_pg.php/Job No: 95374

BOARD OF COUNTY COMM FOR BRADFORD

Year End Payment Register

Bank Number: 1/ Name: CAPITAL CITY BANK / Description: CLEARING ACCOUNT

Page 2 of 19
USER: SJACKSON

Paynent Num G oss Net | Payment HP
Nunber | Type [I D | Nane SRC I NV Amount Di scounts Pay | Dat e Voi d | Bat ch
143689 CHK P AMVERI CAN GENERAL LIFE INS CO 65 4 636. 14 0. 00 636.14 11/29/2023 34623
AMERI CAN: 4964: 241: 11/ 14/ 23 4964: 106 39. 22 0. 00 39. 22
AMERI CAN: 4964: 323: 11/ 14/ 23 4964: 96 278. 85 0. 00 278. 85
AMERI CAN: 4970: 323: 11/ 28/ 23 4970: 116 278. 85 0.00 278.85
AMERI CAN: 4970: 241: 11/ 28/ 23 4970: 128 39. 22 0. 00 39. 22
143690 CHK P BRADFORD | NSURANCE 66 4 2,840. 00 0. 00 2,840.00 11/29/2023 34623
NATI ONW DE: 4964: 243: 11/ 14/ 23 4964: 107 985. 00 0.00 985. 00
NATI ONW DE: 4964: 343: 11/ 14/ 23 4964: 108 435. 00 0. 00 435. 00
NATI ONW DE: 4970: 243: 11/ 28/ 23 4970: 129 985. 00 0. 00 985. 00
NATI ONW DE: 4970: 343: 11/ 28/ 23  4970: 130 435. 00 0.00 435. 00
143691 CHK P AFLAC FLEX ACCOUNT 69 1 384. 20 0.00 384.20 11/29/2023 34623
AFLAC FLEX: 4970: 225: 11/ 28/ 23 4970: 115 384. 20 0. 00 384. 20
143692 CHK P  COTTON STATES LI FE I NSURANCE 70 2 13. 00 0.00 13.00 11/29/2023 34623
COTTON: 4964: 326: 11/ 14/ 23 4964: 105 6.50 0.00 6.50
COTTON: 4970: 326: 11/ 28/ 23 4970: 127 6. 50 0. 00 6. 50
143693 CHK P  BRADFORD | NSURANCE 72 2 40. 86 0.00 40.86 11/29/2023 34623
| D THEFT: 4964: 340: 11/ 14/ 23 4964: 89 20. 43 0.00 20. 43
| D THEFT: 4970: 340: 11/ 28/ 23 4970: 107 20. 43 0. 00 20. 43
143694 CHK P  CAPITAL CITY BANK 75 23 168, 876. 92 0.00 168,876.92 11/29/2023 34623
FL RET 3% 4964: 230: 11/ 14/ 23 4964: 111 8,011. 59 0.00 8,011. 59
HA: 4964: 781: 11/ 14/ 23 4964: 112 11, 245. 58 0. 00 11, 245. 58
HB: 4964: 782: 11/ 14/ 23 4964: 113 50, 447. 24 0. 00 50, 447. 24
Hi : 4964: 783: 11/ 14/ 23 4964: 114 5,427.84 0.00 5,427.84
QA: 4964: 784: 11/ 14/ 23 4964: 115 606. 08 0.00 606. 08
PA: 4964: 786: 11/ 14/ 23 4964: 116 914. 08 0. 00 914. 08
DP: 4964: 787: 11/ 14/ 23 4964: 117 1, 619. 27 0. 00 1, 619. 27
UA: 4964: 791: 11/ 14/ 23 4964: 118 201. 88 0.00 201. 88
CA: 4964: 792: 11/ 14/ 23 4964: 119 661. 48 0.00 661. 48
HM 4964: 793: 11/ 14/ 23 4964: 120 1, 533.52 0. 00 1,533.52
HB: 4966: 782: 11/ 27/ 23 4966: 10 3,229.16 0. 00 3,229.16
FL RET 3% 4966: 230: 11/ 27/ 23 4966: 9 296. 53 0.00 296. 53
FL RET 3% 4970: 230: 11/ 28/ 23 4970: 133 8, 379. 38 0.00 8,379. 38
HA: 4970: 781: 11/ 28/ 23 4970: 134 11, 378. 19 0.00 11, 378. 19
HB: 4970: 782: 11/ 28/ 23 4970: 135 55, 242. 75 0. 00 55, 242. 75
Hi : 4970: 783: 11/ 28/ 23 4970: 136 5,427.84 0.00 5,427.84
QA: 4970: 784: 11/ 28/ 23 4970: 137 620. 93 0.00 620. 93
PA: 4970: 786: 11/ 28/ 23 4970: 138 880. 81 0.00 880. 81
DP: 4970: 787: 11/ 28/ 23 4970: 139 1,477.73 0. 00 1,477.73
UA: 4970: 791: 11/ 28/ 23 4970: 140 201. 88 0.00 201. 88
CA: 4970: 792: 11/ 28/ 23 4970: 141 649. 46 0.00 649. 46
HM 4970: 793: 11/ 28/ 23 4970: 142 172. 60 0. 00 172. 60
CB: 4970: 795: 11/ 28/ 23 4970: 143 251.10 0. 00 251.10
143695 CHK P  CAPITAL CITY BANK 80 5 70, 429. 30 0.00 70,429.30 11/29/2023 34623
FI CA: 4970: 701: 11/ 28/ 23 4970: 27 17,527. 07 0. 00 17, 527. 07
MEDI CARE: 4970: 702: 11/ 28/ 23 4970: 28 4,099. 10 0. 00 4,099. 10
FED: 4970: 800: 11/ 28/ 23 4970: 29 27,176. 96 0. 00 27,176. 96
FI CA: 4970: 801: 11/ 28/ 23 4970: 30 17, 527. 07 0.00 17,527. 07
MEDI CARE: 4970: 802: 11/ 28/ 23 4970: 31 4,099. 10 0.00 4,099. 10
143696 CHK A BRADFORD COUNTY HEALTH | NSURAN 73 1 97, 845. 20 0. 00 97,845.20 11/29/2023 34624




12/22/23 10:49

ap550_pg.php/Job No: 95374

BOARD OF COUNTY COMM FOR BRADFORD

Year End Payment Register

Bank Number: 1/ Name: CAPITAL CITY BANK / Description: CLEARING ACCOUNT

Page 3 of 19

USER: SJACKSON

Paynent Num G oss Net | Payment HP

Nunber | Type [I D | Nane SRC I NV Amount Di scounts Pay | Dat e Voi d | Bat ch
REI MB. SHERI FF | NS- NOV 2023 11152023 97, 845. 20 0. 00 97, 845. 20

143697 CHK A BATTERY DI STRI BUTORS SE | NC 125 1 217.75 0. 00 217.75 11/29/ 2023 34624
BATTERI ES- RD DEPT 19442311271138 217.75 0. 00 217.75

143698 CHK A BRADFORD COUNTY SHERI FF OFFI CE 142 1 11, 346. 39 0. 00 11, 346.39 11/29/2023 34624
OPERATI ON CRI ME REDUCTI ON 8C110EX06 11, 346. 39 0. 00 11, 346. 39

143699 CHK A CENTURYLI NK 153 1 1,999.71 0. 00 1,999.71 11/29/2023 34624
A#312169377- CO LI NE 110120239377 1,999.71 0. 00 1,999.71

143700 CHK A  CLAY ELECTRI C COOPERATI VE INC 162 4 1, 965. 54 0.00 1,965.54 11/29/2023 34624
STMI 11082023 110820239774 1, 965. 54 0.00 441. 37
STMI 11082023 110820239774 1, 965. 54 0. 00 463. 59
STMI' 11082023 110820239774 1, 965. 54 0. 00 381. 34
STMI 11082023 110820239774 1, 965. 54 0.00 679. 24

143701 CHK A FLORI DA POAER AND LI GHT CO 221 11 798. 56 0. 00 798.56 11/29/2023 34624
A#86299- 10590- LI NCOLN CI TY PAR 111420230590 73.17 0. 00 73.17
A#49733- 32192- SR1I00A/ US301 FSS 111420232192 15. 39 0.00 15. 39
A#96978- 26254- LI NCOLN CI TY PAR 111420236254 28. 86 0.00 28. 86
A#82042-21223- HAMPTON LOG STIC 111620231223 31.05 0. 00 31.05
A#26257- 10765- LAWTEY COLL SITE 111820230765 35. 57 0. 00 35.57
A#26297-19762- LAWTEY COLL SI TE 111820239762 63. 54 0.00 63. 54
A#02250- 33166- BYPASS/ SWL36 SI G 112120233166 51.97 0.00 51.97
A#24139- 84424- 18906USHWY301SI G 112120234424 23.71 0. 00 23.71
A#45167-11753- HAMPTON T/ S 112220231753 43. 57 0. 00 43. 57
A#95764- 15799- ST40/ HEI LBRONN 112220235799 144.11 0.00 144.11
A#45217-18785- HAMPTON S/ L' S 112220238785 287.62 0.00 287.62

143702 CHK A | NGRAM LI BRARY SERVI CES 249 1 35. 88 0. 00 35.88 11/29/2023 34624
LI BRARY BOCKS 78845718 35. 88 0.00 35. 88

143703 CHK A NEXTRAN CORPORATI ON 257 3 720.97 0. 00 720.97 11/29/2023 34624
KI T LMP/ CAB MARKER LI GHT- RD DE 01P200759 244.88 0. 00 244.88
DEF LEVEL SENSOR- RD DEPT 01P201124 363. 23 0.00 363. 23
MARKER LI GHTS- RD DEPT 01P201237 112. 86 0. 00 112. 86

143704 CHK A L V HERS INC 271 2 12, 255. 47 0. 00 12, 255.47 11/29/2023 34624
DI ESEL FUEL 0461268- 1 N 5,962. 15 0.00 5,962. 15
UNLEADED GAS 0461269- I N 6, 293. 32 0.00 6, 293. 32

143705 CHK A TERESA G PHI LLI PS 342 1 88, 156. 17 0. 00 88, 156. 17 11/29/2023 34624
TAX COWM SSI ON- SEPT/ NOV 23 11202023TC 88, 156. 17 0.00 88, 156. 17

143706 CHK A TERESA G PHI LLI PS 342 1 120. 00 0. 00 120.00 11/29/2023 34624
05384- 0- 00000 THERESSA COWM 2592BC 120. 00 0.00 120. 00

143707 CHK A MERI DI AN BEHAVI ORAL HEALTHCARE 357 1 6,918. 16 0. 00 6,918.16 11/29/2023 34624
PRO SVCS- JUL- 23 1516- 1009 6,918. 16 0. 00 6, 918. 16

143708 CHK A MERI DI AN BEHAVI ORAL HEALTHCARE 357 1 6,918. 16 0. 00 6,918.16 11/29/2023 34624
PRO SVCs- AUG 23 1516- 1010 6,918. 16 0.00 6,918. 16

143709 CHK A MERI DI AN BEHAVI ORAL HEALTHCARE 357 1 6, 918. 49 0. 00 6,918.49 11/29/2023 34624
PRO SVCS- SEP- 23 1516- 1013 6,918. 49 0. 00 6,918. 49




12/22/23 10:49

BOARD OF COUNTY COMM FOR BRADFORD

ap550_pg.php/Job No: 95374

Year End Payment Register

Bank Number: 1/ Name: CAPITAL CITY BANK / Description: CLEARING ACCOUNT

Page 4 of 19
USER: SJACKSON

Paynent Num G oss Net | Payment HP

Nunber | Type [I D | Nane SRC I NV Amount Di scounts Pay | Dat e Voi d | Bat ch

143710 CHK A PATRI CK B VEELCH & ASSOC | NC 361 1 4,960. 00 0. 00 4,960.00 11/29/2023 34624
SURVEY NW 38TH AVE 0416941 4, 960. 00 0. 00 4,960. 00

143711 CHK A R NG POAER CORPORATI ON 390 1 177. 36 0.00 177.36 11/29/2023 34624
FI LTERS- RD DEPT 08PC9220849 177. 36 0. 00 177. 36

143712 CHK A M CROVARKETI NG LLC 790 2 241.13 0. 00 241.13 11/29/2023 34624
LI BRARY BOCKS 938520 201. 15 0.00 201. 15
LI BRARY BOOKS 938691 39.98 0. 00 39.98

143713 CHK A TERRY MCCARTHY 960 2 1, 880. 00 0. 00 1,880.00 11/29/2023 34624
TRIM 12 PALM TREES COURTHOUSE 11132023 900. 00 0.00 900. 00
1 TREE-NW 196TH ST STARKE 11202023 980. 00 0.00 980. 00

143714 CHK A CRYSTAL SPRI NGS 1002 1 58. 46 0. 00 58.46 11/29/2023 34624
A#665953414941230- COURT ADM N 14941230112423 58. 46 0.00 58. 46

143715 CHK A CRYSTAL SPRI NGS 1002 1 67. 95 0. 00 67.95 11/29/2023 34624
A#672149915083408- RD DEPT 15083408112523 67.95 0. 00 67.95

143716 CHK A  SHOACASE ADVERTI SI NG | NC 1084 1 750. 00 0.00 750. 00 11/29/2023 34624
TRUCK LETTERS- FI RE/ RESCUE 68964 750. 00 0. 00 750. 00

143717 CHK A  THE ARC OF BRADFORD COUNTY 1104 1 15, 000. 00 0.00 15, 000. 00 11/29/2023 34624
BUDGET REQUEST- FY 23/ 24 2591BC 15, 000. 00 0.00 15, 000. 00

143718 CHK A FCPA 1505 1 1, 200. 00 0. 00 1,200.00 11/29/2023 34624
JUW MED EVALS-10/01-10/31/23  112123-1 1, 200. 00 0.00 1, 200. 00

143719 CHK A BRYANS ACE HARDWARE 1773 5 259. 23 0. 00 259.23 11/29/2023 34624
MAI LBOX- RD DEPT 338097 18. 99 0. 00 18. 99
DROPCLOTHS 338098 51.97 0.00 51.97
PROPANE/ SUPPLI ES- RD DEPT 338109 125. 34 0. 00 125. 34
SUPPLI ES- MAI NTENANCE 338129 45. 96 0. 00 45. 96
SPRAYPAI NT/ BRACE- RD DEPT 338138 16. 97 0. 00 16. 97

143720 CHK A M DWEST TAPE 2275 1 72.70 0.00 72.70 11/29/2023 34624
DVD S- LI BRARY 504619956 72.70 0.00 72.70

143721 CHK A  OVERHEAD DOOR COVPANY 2640 1 275. 00 0.00 275.00 11/29/2023 34624
LABOR- ST#20/ REW ND CURTAI N 232504 275. 00 0.00 275.00

143722 CHK A W NDSTREAM 2746 1 43. 06 0. 00 43.06 11/29/2023 34624
A#010240013- CO LI NE 110920236256 43. 06 0.00 43. 06

143723 CHK A AMERI CAN EXPRESS 3296 1 36. 47 0. 00 36.47 11/29/ 2023 34624
A#8-43002- SCE 11222023002 36. 47 0. 00 36. 47

143724 CHK A  QUADMED I NC 3417 7 5, 698. 27 0.00 5,698.27 11/29/2023 34624
MED SUPPLI ES- FI RE/ RESCUE 243421 925. 05 0. 00 925. 05
MED SUPPLI ES- FI RE/ RESCUE 243843 999. 80 0. 00 999. 80
MED SUPPLI ES- FI RE/ RESCUE 244094 979. 26 0. 00 979. 26
MED SUPPLI ES- FI RE/ RESCUE 244441 918. 00 0.00 918. 00
MED SUPPLI ES- FI RE/ RESCUE 244510 976. 06 0.00 976. 06
MED SUPPLI ES- FI RE/ RESCUE 245774 9. 95 0. 00 9. 95
MED SUPPLI ES- FI RE/ RESCUE 245814 890. 15 0. 00 890. 15




12/22/23 10:49

ap550_pg.php/Job No: 95374

BOARD OF COUNTY COMM FOR BRADFORD

Year End Payment Register

Bank Number: 1/ Name: CAPITAL CITY BANK / Description: CLEARING ACCOUNT

Page 5 of 19
USER: SJACKSON

Paynent Num G oss Net | Payment HP

Nunber | Type [I D | Nane SRC I NV Amount Di scounts Pay | Dat e Voi d | Bat ch

143725 CHK A Al RGAS SQUTH 3819 1 433. 69 0. 00 433.69 11/29/2023 34624
OXYGEN- FI RE/ RESCUE 9144186647 433. 69 0. 00 433. 69

143726 CHK A  PRESTIGE ELECTRIC I NC 4071 1 1, 130. 69 0.00 1,130.69 11/29/2023 34624
Emer gency Repair on exhaust fa 7220 1, 130. 69 0. 00 1, 130. 69

143727 CHK A QUEST DI AGNCSTI CS 4092 1 42.50 0. 00 42.50 11/29/2023 34624
NEW H RE DRUG SCREEN- C. RAM REZ 9207301361 42.50 0. 00 42.50

143728 CHK A VERI ZON W RELESS 4128 8 4,429.70 0. 00 4,429.70 11/29/2023 34624
A#942167830- 00001- BOCC 9948269960 4,429.70 0.00 36. 07
A#942167830- 00001- BOCC 9948269960 4,429.70 0.00 1, 051. 50
A#942167830- 00001- BOCC 9948269960 4,429.70 0.00 1, 348. 48
A#942167830- 00001- BOCC 9948269960 4,429.70 0. 00 444 29
A#942167830- 00001- BOCC 9948269960 4,429.70 0.00 81. 46
A#942167830- 00001- BOCC 9948269960 4,429.70 0.00 40. 39
A#942167830- 00001- BOCC 9948269960 4,429.70 0.00 1,314.98
A#942167830- 00001- BOCC 9948269960 4,429.70 0. 00 112.53

143729 CHK A  VERI ZON W RELESS 4128 1 103. 44 0.00 103. 44 11/29/ 2023 34624
A#520962057- 00001- SCE 9949933686 103. 44 0.00 103. 44

143730 CHK A O REILLY AUTOMOTI VE, | NC 4489 7 433. 28 0. 00 433.28 11/29/ 2023 34624
W PER BLADE- RD DEPT 2181- 281603 126. 33 0.00 126. 33
REPAI R PARTS- RD DEPT 2181- 282006 80. 09 0.00 80. 09
SENSOR- RD DEPT 2181- 282125 48. 70 0. 00 48.70
SUPPLI ES- RD DEPT 2181- 282196 98. 02 0. 00 98. 02
PRO SI ZE JB- RD DEPT 2181- 282698 22.99 0.00 22.99
LED MARKER LI GHTS- RD DEPT 2181- 282761 15. 18 0. 00 15.18
OREl LLY DEF- SOLI D WASTE 2181- 282872 41.97 0. 00 41. 97

143731 CHK A UNI FI RST CORPORATI ON 4645 3 168. 54 0.00 168.54 11/29/2023 34624
UNI FORMS- SOLI D WASTE 3060093525 53. 25 0.00 53.25
UNI FORVS- RD DEPT 3060093526 62. 04 0. 00 62. 04
UNI FORMS- SOLI D WASTE 3060095855 53. 25 0.00 53.25

143732 CHK A TBLC 4733 1 120. 00 0.00 120.00 11/29/2023 34624
23 ANNUAL LI BRARY DI R MEETI NG 3917 120. 00 0.00 120. 00

143733 CHK A  BEARD EQUI PMENT CO 4842 2 3,587. 40 0.00 3,587.40 11/29/2023 34624
RUBBER TRACK 450MM 1874516 3,119. 28 0. 00 3,119. 28
O RI NG MAX KI T- RD DEPT 1878936 468. 12 0.00 468. 12

143734 CHK A  PHILLI P MCDONALD PLUMBI NG | NC 5243 1 371. 75 0.00 371.75 11/29/2023 34624
I NSTALLED URI NAL FI LTER- LI BRAR 10201 371.75 0. 00 371.75

143735 CHK A NORTHERN SAFETY & | NDUSTRI AL 5918 1 224.00 0. 00 224.00 11/29/2023 34624
NYLON GLOVES- SOLI D WASTE 905867770 224.00 0. 00 224.00

143736 CHK A CARQUEST 6029 4 101. 49 0. 00 101.49 11/29/2023 34624
AL FILTER O L- RD DEPT 11118- 387304 48. 05 0. 00 48. 05
Al R FI LTER- RD DEPT 11118- 387695 39. 88 0. 00 39. 88
GASKET- RD DEPT 11118- 387851 8. 16 0.00 8.16
GASKET- RD DEPT 11118- 387858 5. 40 0. 00 5. 40

143737 CHK A COMCAST 6092 1 3, 060. 86 0.00 3,060.86 11/29/2023 34624




12/22/23 10:49

BOARD OF COUNTY COMM FOR BRADFORD

ap550_pg.php/Job No: 95374

Year End Payment Register

Bank Number: 1/ Name: CAPITAL CITY BANK / Description: CLEARING ACCOUNT

Page 6 of 19
USER: SJACKSON

Paynent Num G oss Net | Payment HP

Nunber | Type [I D | Nane SRC I NV Amount Di scounts Pay | Dat e Voi d | Bat ch
A#939087578- PHONE/ | NTERNET 186447825 3, 060. 86 0. 00 3, 060. 86

143738 CHK A AVAZON CAPI TAL SERVI CES 6230 15 4,793.77 0. 00 4,793.77 11/29/ 2023 34624
LAPTOP CASE-IT 11PK- G6XJ- 44JR 27.82 0. 00 27.82
Al R COVPRESSOR 13GG DT9V- 66JX 2,199. 00 0. 00 2,199. 00
OTTERBOX CASE-IT 14F9- XGQF- W16 49. 97 0. 00 49. 97
DELL BATTERY/ PHONE CASE-I T 17K9- 4WCF- V6H3 57. 88 0. 00 57. 88
4K HDM -1 T 19N7- 9CHT- 3H79 129.95 0.00 129. 95
SUPPLI ES( SEE DETAILS) IT 19X6- JNC3- 3DDR 871.96 0. 00 871. 96
HEADSET BATTERY-1T 1DN7- 1GIK- HQWS 15. 00 0. 00 15. 00
| PHONE 12 CASE-IT 1J74- NRC4- 37NY 11. 99 0. 00 11.99
WRENCH SETS- RD DEPT 1JRQ GILD- TDXW 244.72 0.00 244.72
W RELESS HEADSET- | T 1KHN- RGRI- G11G 142. 79 0. 00 142. 79
CARHARTT TSHI RTS- SOLI D WASTE 1KHQ 1Q7V- HDNP 292. 20 0. 00 292. 20
HDM SPLITTER-IT 1MF6- VCH1- 4YD6 145. 88 0. 00 145. 88
LAPTOP SCREEN EXTENDER-I T 1MH9- 3FTR- 3GWF 149.99 0.00 149. 99
NO- DRI LL LAPTOP MOUNT- 1T 1RT1- TKMK- 7T 293. 49 0. 00 293. 49
SUPPLI ES- SENI OR CENTER 1TQP- MLM4- FOMY 161. 13 0. 00 161. 13

143739 CHK A  GREATAMERI CA FI NANCI AL SERVI CE 6331 1 195. 18 0.00 195.18 11/29/2023 34624
A#015- 1424079- 000- AG COPI ER 35249676 195. 18 0.00 195. 18

143740 CHK A MCCRI MON' S OFFI CE SYSTEMS, | NC 6332 1 166. 74 0. 00 166. 74 11/ 29/2023 34624
A#BC06- AG COPI ER 2311-01 570159 166. 74 0.00 166. 74

143741 CHK A ROCERS TOVERS, P. A 6351 1 711.00 0. 00 711.00 11/29/2023 34624
CEN EMPLOYEE RELATIONS ADVI CE 721118 711.00 0. 00 711. 00

143742 CHK A  UF HEALTH 6361 1 106. 24 0.00 106.24 11/29/2023 34624
PRE EMPLOY- K BURNHAM 10192023KBURNHAM 106. 24 0. 00 106. 24

143743 CHK A  BRANDWORKS 6393 1 858. 00 0.00 858. 00 11/29/2023 34624
LONG SLEEVE T- SHI RTS- FI RE/ RESC BCFRSO11623 858. 00 0.00 858. 00

143744 CHK A QUADI ENT LEASI NG USA, | NC. 6481 1 1, 030. 26 0. 00 1,030.26 11/29/2023 34624
A#00842698 LEASE 9/12-12/11/23 Q1062674 1, 030. 26 0.00 1, 030. 26

143745 CHK A M RACLE AUTOMOTI VE & TRUCK SVC 6502 1 400. 00 0.00 400. 00 11/29/2023 34624
TOW FI RE/ RESCUE 23-11995 400. 00 0. 00 400. 00

143746 CHK A  CAROLYN SPOONER 6790 1 193.18 0.00 193.18 11/29/2023 34624
REI MB TRAVEL EXP-C. SPOONER 11172023 CSPOONER 193. 18 0.00 193. 18

143747 CHK A K & S OQUTDOOR DEVELOPMENT 6829 1 647.00 0.00 647.00 11/29/2023 34624
FENCE REPAI R SW 41ST AVE-RD DE 2593BC 647. 00 0. 00 647.00

143748 CHK A MEDEX MEDI CAL EXPRESS 6839 1 250. 00 0. 00 250.00 11/29/2023 34624
NFPA PHYS| CAL- C. VAUGHN 5423 250. 00 0. 00 250. 00

143749 CHK A CARQUEST 6842 9 547. 29 0. 00 547.29 11/29/2023 34624
I GNI TION CO L- FI RE/ RESCUE 11118- 387431 62.31 0. 00 62.31
RADI ATOR HOSE- FI RE/ RESCUE 11118- 387536 98. 07 0. 00 98. 07
SPARK PLUGS- FI RE/ RESCUE 11118- 387543 57.52 0.00 57.52
VBELT- FI RE/ RESCUE 11118- 387592 53. 45 0. 00 53. 45
SERPBELT/ PULLEY- FI RE/ RESCUE 11118- 387897 120. 53 0. 00 120. 53
O L FILTERS- FI RE/ RESCUE 11118- 387898 15. 80 0. 00 15. 80




12/22/23 10:49

ap550_pg.php/Job No: 95374

BOARD OF COUNTY COMM FOR BRADFORD
Year End Payment Register

Bank Number: 1/ Name: CAPITAL CITY BANK / Description: CLEARING ACCOUNT

Page 7 of 19

USER: SJACKSON

Paynent Num G oss Net | Payment HP

Nunber | Type [I D | Nane SRC I NV Amount Di scounts Pay | Dat e Voi d | Bat ch
BRAKE PADS- FI RE/ RESCUE 11118- 387900 51. 99 0. 00 51.99
WATER PUMP- FI RE/ RESCUE 11118- 387913 70.54 0. 00 70.54
HEADL| GHT- FI RE/ RESCUE 11118- 387915 17.08 0. 00 17.08

143750 CHK A ADVANCED Tl RE SERVI CE 6860 1 598. 18 0. 00 598.18 11/29/2023 34624
5 HOLE BATW NG Tl RE- RD DEPT 4013754 598. 18 0. 00 598. 18

143751 CHK A  TRADEMARK ELECTRIC I NC 6861 1 1,393. 27 0.00 1,393.27 11/29/2023 34624
Enmergency repair to Station 50 59546 1, 393. 27 0. 00 1, 393. 27

143752 CHK A  CRYSTAL TRACTOR & EQUI PMENT 6864 3 653. 67 0. 00 653.67 11/29/2023 34624
2 HANDHELD BLOWERS- RD DEPT E01228 473. 98 0.00 473.98
CLUTCH TOOLS- RD DEPT P09767 119.52 0.00 119.52
SUPPLI ES- RD DEPT P09771 60. 17 0. 00 60. 17

143753 CHK A  LAURA GAPSKE 6917 2 3, 750. 00 0.00 3,750.00 11/29/2023 34624
SPECI AL MAG ORD VI OL HEARINGS 2023- 049 1, 250. 00 0.00 1, 250. 00
SPECI AL MAG ORD VI OL HEARI NGS 2023-050 2, 500. 00 0. 00 2,500. 00

143754 CHK A  COMCAST BUSI NESS 6948 1 166. 30 0.00 166.30 11/29/2023 34624
A#8495743060117298- KH TAX OFF 110520237298 166. 30 0.00 166. 30

143755 CHK A BUCHANAN | NGERSOLL & ROONEY PC 6958 1 5, 000. 00 0.00 5,000.00 11/29/2023 34624
I nvoi ce for November 2023 Reta 12270270 5, 000. 00 0.00 5, 000. 00

143756 CHK A MAACO 6967 1 4,724. 47 0. 00 4,724.47 11/29/2023 VO D 34624
I'NS CLAI M VA2023112022 BUCKLEY 36308 4,724, 47 0. 00 4,724. 47

143757 CHK A  LABOR LAW COMPLI ANCE CENTER 6768 1 725.76 0.00 725.76 11/29/ 2023 34628
LABOR LAW POSTERS 1217097 725.76 0. 00 725.76

143758 CHK A  THE OFFI CE SHOP 365 1 70. 00 0.00 70.00 12/01/2023 34635
CASE PAPER- VETERAN POSR6458 70. 00 0. 00 70. 00

143759 CHK A CLERK OF THE CIRCU T COURT 380 1 71, 630. 83 0. 00 71,630.83 12/01/2023 34635
REQUI SI TI ON FOR DEC 2023 12-2023 71, 630. 83 0.00 71, 630. 83

143760 CHK A VERI ZON W RELESS 4128 1 0.70 0.00 0.70 12/01/2023 34635
A#742046145- 00001- SCE 9950065718 0.70 0.00 0.70

143761 CHK P  CAPITAL CITY BANK 80 5 1, 080. 59 0.00 1,080.59 12/04/2023 34639
FI CA: 4972: 701: 12/ 01/ 23 4972:5 287.01 0.00 287.01
MEDI CARE: 4972: 702: 12/ 01/ 23 4972: 6 67.12 0. 00 67.12
FED: 4972: 800: 12/ 01/ 23 4972: 7 372.33 0.00 372.33
FI CA: 4972: 801: 12/ 01/ 23 4972: 8 287.01 0.00 287.01
MEDI CARE: 4972: 802: 12/ 01/ 23 4972: 9 67.12 0. 00 67.12

143762 CHK A EM5 AVWARDS GRANT FUND 3070 1 20, 357. 34 0. 00 20, 357.34 12/ 04/2023 34641
EMS AWARDS GRANT FY 24 122171 20, 357. 34 0. 00 20, 357. 34

143763 CHK A BRADFORD COUNTY SHERI FF OFFI CE 142 2 659, 008. 43 0. 00 659, 008. 43 12/07/2023 34650
SHERI FF REQ DECEMBER 2023 12-2023S0O 659, 008. 43 0. 00 11, 640. 83
SHERI FF REQ DECEMBER 2023 12-2023S0 659, 008. 43 0.00 647, 367. 60

143764 CHK P CAPI TAL CI TY BANK 80 5 458. 66 0. 00 458.66 12/12/2023 34657
FI CA: 4974:701: 12/ 12/ 23 4974: 1 122. 22 0. 00 122. 22




12/22/23 10:49

BOARD OF COUNTY COMM FOR BRADFORD

ap550_pg.php/Job No: 95374

Year End Payment Register

Bank Number: 1/ Name: CAPITAL CITY BANK / Description: CLEARING ACCOUNT

Page 8 of 19
USER: SJACKSON

Paynent Num G oss Net | Payment HP
Nunber | Type [I D | Nane SRC I NV Amount Di scounts Pay | Dat e Voi d | Bat ch
MEDI CARE: 4974: 702: 12/ 12/ 23 4974: 2 28.58 0. 00 28.58
FED: 4974: 800: 12/ 12/ 23 4974: 3 157. 06 0. 00 157. 06
FI CA: 4974:801: 12/ 12/ 23 4974: 4 122. 22 0. 00 122. 22
MEDI CARE: 4974: 802: 12/ 12/ 23 4974:5 28.58 0.00 28.58
143765 CHK P STATE OF FLORI DA DI SBURSEMENT 50 1 391. 14 0. 00 391.14 12/13/2023 34661
CHLD SUPP: 4978: 502: 12/ 12/ 23 4978: 105 391. 14 0. 00 391. 14
143766 CHK P AFLAC FLEX ACCOUNT 69 1 384. 20 0. 00 384.20 12/13/2023 34661
AFLAC FLEX: 4978: 225: 12/ 12/ 23 4978: 90 384. 20 0. 00 384. 20
143767 CHK P  CAPITAL CITY BANK 80 5 66, 251. 00 0.00 66, 251. 00 12/13/2023 34661
FI CA: 4978: 701: 12/ 12/ 23 4978: 18 16, 856. 44 0.00 16, 856. 44
MEDI CARE: 4978: 702: 12/ 12/ 23 4978: 19 3,942. 25 0. 00 3,942. 25
FED: 4978: 800: 12/ 12/ 23 4978: 20 24, 653. 62 0. 00 24, 653. 62
FI CA: 4978: 801: 12/ 12/ 23 4978: 21 16, 856. 44 0.00 16, 856. 44
MEDI CARE: 4978: 802: 12/ 12/ 23 4978: 22 3,942. 25 0.00 3,942. 25
143768 CHK A ALACHUA COUNTY BOCC 104 1 14, 938. 64 0. 00 14,938.64 12/13/2023 34663
EMS BI LLI NG JANUARY 2024 EB2024- 00000003 14, 938. 64 0.00 14, 938. 64
143769 CHK A BRADFORD TRANSPORTATI ON FUND 146 7 22,222.93 0. 00 22,222.93 12/13/2023 34663
FUEL- AG EXT- NOV 2023 12012023AGEXT 28.09 0. 00 28.09
FUEL- BUI LDI NG NOV 2023 12012023BUI LDI NG 326. 70 0.00 326. 70
FUEL- CLERK- NOV 2023 12012023CLERK 46. 80 0.00 46. 80
FUEL- EMS- NOV 2023 12012023EMS 11, 976. 31 0. 00 11, 976. 31
FUEL- FI RE- NOV 2023 12012023FI RE 4,177.25 0. 00 4,177.25
FUEL- MAI NTENANCE- NOV 2023 12012023MAI NT 147.55 0.00 147.55
FUEL- SW NOV 2023 12012023SW 5, 520. 23 0.00 5,520. 23
143770 CHK A CTY OF STARKE 158 17 30, 610. 75 0. 00 30, 610. 75 12/13/2023 34663
A#5510325000- LI B- RETENTI ON PON 2595BC 50. 87 0.00 50. 87
A#5510327001- LI BRARY 2596BC 2,398. 44 0.00 2,398.44
A#5510327100- LI BRARY WATER 2597BC 60. 43 0. 00 60. 43
A#4410148000- GUARDI AN 925A 2598BC 61.74 0. 00 61.74
A#4410150001- GUARDI AN 925B 2599BC 79. 50 0.00 79.50
A#4410152001- SHI P/ SW 2600BC 200. 19 0.00 100. 10
A#4410152001- SHI P/ SW 2600BC 200. 19 0.00 100. 09
A#2210046000- ROAD DEPT 2601BC 1,535. 15 0. 00 1,535. 15
A#2210047000- 825 STORAGE BLDG 2602BC 149. 28 0.00 149. 28
A#1120237001- JAI L/ SAFETY COWPL 2603BC 18, 138. 81 0.00 18, 138. 81
A#1120237500- JAI L GRI NDER PUWMP 2604BC 101. 38 0.00 101. 38
A#1120238000- COURTHOUSE 2605BC 7,067. 27 0.00 2,756. 24
A#1120238000- COURTHOUSE 2605BC 7,067. 27 0.00 4,311.03
A#1120402000- AG EXT OFF 2606BC 174. 49 0.00 174. 49
A#1120436100- MKT RD- SEC CAMERA 2607BC 15.73 0. 00 15.73
A#1120463400- SENI OR CENTER 2608BC 408. 01 0. 00 408. 01
A#1120575000- FI RE/ RESCUE 945C 2609BC 169. 46 0. 00 169. 46
143771 CHK A CLAY ELECTRI C COOPERATI VE I NC 162 4 2,044.01 0. 00 2,044.01 12/13/2023 34663
STMI 12072023 120720239774 2,044.01 0. 00 805. 69
STMI' 12072023 120720239774 2,044.01 0. 00 440. 91
STMI 12072023 120720239774 2,044.01 0.00 425. 58
STMI 12072023 120720239774 2,044.01 0.00 371.83
143772 CHK A  FEDEX 211 1 45, 93 0. 00 45.93 12/13/2023 34663




12/22/23 10:49

BOARD OF COUNTY COMM FOR BRADFORD

ap550_pg.php/Job No: 95374

Year End Payment Register

Bank Number: 1/ Name: CAPITAL CITY BANK / Description: CLEARING ACCOUNT

Page 9 of 19

USER: SJACKSON

Paynent Num G oss Net | Payment HP
Nunber | Type [I D | Nane SRC I NV Amount Di scounts Pay | Dat e Voi d | Bat ch
WLLI AVS COVWM FI RE/ RESCUE 8- 345-51337 45.93 0. 00 45.93
143773 CHK A FLORI DA PEST CONTROL 220 24 3, 940. 20 0. 00 3,940.20 12/13/2023 34663
PEST CONT + SHRUB MARCH 23 249858C 929. 58 0.00 135. 00
PEST CONT + SHRUB MARCH 23 249858C 929. 58 0. 00 20. 00
PEST CONT + SHRUB MARCH 23 249858C 929. 58 0. 00 20. 64
PEST CONT + SHRUB MARCH 23 249858C 929. 58 0.00 593. 36
PEST CONT + SHRUB MARCH 23 249858C 929. 58 0.00 111. 00
PEST CONT + SHRUB MARCH 23 249858C 929. 58 0. 00 49.58
PEST CONT + LAWN SVC CH JULY23 298248C 804. 58 0. 00 135. 00
PEST CONT + LAWN SVC CH JULY23 298248C 804. 58 0. 00 20.00
PEST CONT + LAWN SVC CH JULY23 298248C 804. 58 0.00 20. 64
PEST CONT + LAWN SVC CH JULY23 298248C 804. 58 0.00 468. 36
PEST CONT + LAWN SVC CH JULY23 298248C 804. 58 0. 00 111. 00
PEST CONT + LAWN SVC CH JULY23 298248C 804. 58 0. 00 49. 58
PEST CONT + TERM TE- OCT 23 333370C 1, 264. 86 0.00 270. 12
PEST CONT + TERM TE- OCT 23 333370C 1, 264. 86 0.00 679. 16
PEST CONT + TERM TE- OCT 23 333370C 1, 264. 86 0. 00 111. 00
PEST CONT + TERM TE- OCT 23 333370C 1, 264. 86 0. 00 49. 58
PEST CONT + TERM TE- OCT 23 333370C 1, 264. 86 0.00 135. 00
PEST CONT + TERM TE- OCT 23 333370C 1, 264. 86 0.00 20. 00
PEST CONT + DRY TERM TE NOV23 344489C 941.18 0. 00 148. 74
PEST CONT + DRY TERM TE NOV23 344489C 941. 18 0. 00 476. 86
PEST CONT + DRY TERM TE NOV23 344489C 941. 18 0.00 111. 00
PEST CONT + DRY TERM TE NOV23 344489C 941. 18 0. 00 49. 58
PEST CONT + DRY TERM TE NOV23 344489C 941.18 0. 00 135. 00
PEST CONT + DRY TERM TE NOV23 344489C 941. 18 0. 00 20. 00
143774 CHK A  FLORI DA POAER AND LI GHT CO 221 6 683. 55 0.00 683.55 12/13/2023 34663
A#15263- 14297- S/ L LAWEY 120520234297 15. 39 0. 00 15. 39
A#68840- 15709- STARKE COLL SI TE 120520235709 60. 86 0.00 60. 86
A#99776- 81577- THERESSA BALLFI E 120620231577 25. 66 0.00 25. 66
A#88412- 13724- FAI RGROUNDS 120620233724 13.80 0.00 13. 80
A#68193- 16776- MEDI C2/ ST20- THER 120620236776 536. 40 0. 00 536. 40
A#68183- 18740- THERESSA COVWM HS 120620238740 31. 44 0. 00 31. 44
143775 CHK A JACKSON BUI LDI NG SUPPLY CO 253 2 61. 87 0.00 61.87 12/13/2023 34663
F18 BASI C FI LM RD DEPT 1420481 49. 31 0.00 49. 31
25W BULB 4PK- SOLI D WASTE 1421815 12.56 0. 00 12. 56
143776 CHK A  NEXTRAN CORPORATI ON 257 1 105. 60 0.00 105.60 12/13/2023 34663
SEAL- RD DEPT 01P202742 105. 60 0.00 105. 60
143777 CHK A L V HERS INC 271 9 39,017. 54 0.00 39,017.54 12/13/2023 34663
UNLEADED GAS 0166598- I N 2,927.00 0.00 2,927.00
DI ESEL FUEL 0166615- I N 5,696. 11 0. 00 5,696. 11
UNLEADED GAS 0166958-1 N 2,846. 00 0. 00 2,846.00
UNLEADED GAS 0167022- I N 2,810.00 0. 00 2,810. 00
DI ESEL FUEL 0167023- I N 8, 887. 26 0.00 8, 887. 26
UNLEADED GAS 0461303-I N 3,442.74 0. 00 3,442. 74
DI ESEL FUEL 0461304-1 N 1, 497. 56 0. 00 1, 497. 56
DI ESEL FUEL 0461888- 1 N 5, 040. 86 0.00 5, 040. 86
UNLEADED GAS 0461889- I N 5,870. 01 0.00 5,870. 01
143778 CHK A NEW Rl VER SOLI D WASTE ASSCC 348 1 38,371.18 0. 00 38,371.18 12/13/2023 34663
TI PPI NG FEES-11/1/23-11/30/23 12052023NRSWA 38, 371. 18 0. 00 38,371.18




12/22/23 10:49

BOARD OF COUNTY COMM FOR BRADFORD

ap550_pg.php/Job No: 95374

Year End Payment Register

Bank Number: 1/ Name: CAPITAL CITY BANK / Description: CLEARING ACCOUNT

Page 10 of 19
USER: SJACKSON

Paynent Num G oss Net | Payment HP
Nunber | Type [I D | Nane SRC I NV Amount Di scounts Pay | Dat e Voi d | Bat ch
143779 CHK A RI NG PONER CORPORATI ON 390 1 10, 557. 00 0. 00 10, 557. 00 12/13/2023 34663
Rental of a 2022 Massey MF7715 07LR09234365 10, 557. 00 0. 00 10, 557. 00
143780 CHK A  FLORI DA MUNI ClI PAL | NSURANCE TR 602 1 543, 322. 00 0.00 543,322.00 12/13/2023 34663
2ND | NSTALL- 23- 24FY I NV-39165-L6D5 543, 322. 00 0. 00 543, 322. 00
143781 CHK A NATI ONAL VACUUM 634 3 1, 025. 60 0. 00 1,025.60 12/13/2023 34663
HOUSEKEEPI NG SUPPLI ES 0507122 416. 85 0. 00 416. 85
STERI LI TE DELUXE UPRI GHT- MAI NT 0507123 489. 95 0. 00 489. 95
HOUSEKEEPI NG SUPPLI ES 0507200 118. 80 0. 00 118. 80
143782 CHK A FMCA 794 1 500. 00 0.00 500. 00 12/13/2023 34663
MEMBERSHI P DUES- B. JACKSON 12072023- 5765- 5544 500. 00 0.00 500. 00
143783 CHK A  CRYSTAL SPRI NGS 1002 1 36. 48 0. 00 36.48 12/13/2023 34663
A#731636016664454- GAL 16664454112423 36. 48 0.00 36. 48
143784 CHK A SHOWCASE ADVERTI SI NG | NC 1084 2 280. 00 0. 00 280.00 12/13/2023 34663
COLOR LOGOSs- RD DEPT 68970 200. 00 0.00 200. 00
12" MAGNETI C SI GNS- BUI LDI NG 69018 80. 00 0.00 80. 00
143785 CHK A FACAA 1202 1 200. 00 0. 00 200.00 12/13/2023 34663
FCAA DUES- L. WHI TEHEAD/ L. HARLOW 2611BC 200. 00 0. 00 200. 00
143786 CHK A  FCPA 1505 1 1, 500. 00 0.00 1,500.00 12/13/2023 34663
JW MED EVALS 11/1-11/31/23 121223-1 1, 500. 00 0. 00 1, 500. 00
143787 CHK A  TRICARE FOR LI FE 1621 1 91.53 0.00 91.53 12/13/2023 34663
REFUND- E. SM TH #223147 2613BC 91. 53 0. 00 91. 53
143788 CHK A BRYANS ACE HARDWARE 1773 24 787.84 0. 00 787.84 12/13/2023 34663
SUPPLI ES- FI RE/ RESCUE 338084 46.57 0.00 46.57
PLUG ANGLE 3 W RE- FI RE/ RESCUE 338086 17.99 0.00 17.99
SUPPLI ES- FI RE/ RESCUE 338087 57. 96 0. 00 57.96
CORD POVER/ PLUG FI RE/ RESCUE 338101 53.95 0.00 53.95
TAPE/ LATCH- FI RE/ RESCUE 338105 21.58 0.00 21.58
RETURN LATCH FI RE/ RESCUE 338107CM 5. 00- 0. 00 5. 00-
FASTENERS/ WAX RI NG FI RE/ RESCUE 338124 14. 69 0.00 14. 69
ADHESI VE- FI RE/ RESCUE 338131 8.59 0. 00 8.59
PADLOCK/ KEY- FI RE/ RESCUE 338137 37.96 0.00 37.96
BOARD SPRUCE- FI RE/ RESCUE 338148 5.99 0.00 5.99
SUPPLI ES- FI RE/ RESCUE 338150 42.55 0.00 42.55
FASTENERS- FI RE/ RESCUE 338158 14. 32 0. 00 14. 32
CO ALRM FI RE/ RESCUE 338160 26.99 0.00 26.99
UTI LI TY KNI FE/ HAMVER- MAI NT 338179 73. 96 0. 00 73. 96
KI LLER ANT- MAI NTENANCE 338180 38.97 0. 00 38. 97
PROTECTNT TI RE WET- FI RE/ RESCUE 338183 4.18 0. 00 4.18
PLUG RECEPT/ CORD- RD DEPT 338192 53.97 0. 00 53. 97
TUBE VI NYL- FI RE/ RESCUE 338195 15. 90 0. 00 15. 90
TUBE VI NYL- FI RE/ RESCUE 338202 5.90 0. 00 5.90
HOUSEKEEPI NG SUPPLI ES 338216 25.98 0. 00 25.98
BATTERY/ SCREVWDRI VERS- RD DEPT 338217 100. 32 0. 00 100. 32
PLI ERS/ SCREWDRI VER SET- MAINT 338218 95. 95 0.00 95. 95
LEVER/ FLAPPER- MAI NTENANCE 338219 14.58 0. 00 14. 58
VELCRO- MAI NTENANCE 338222 13.99 0. 00 13.99




12/22/23 10:49

BOARD OF COUNTY COMM FOR BRADFORD

ap550_pg.php/Job No: 95374

Year End Payment Register

Bank Number: 1/ Name: CAPITAL CITY BANK / Description: CLEARING ACCOUNT

Page 11 of 19
USER: SJACKSON

Paynent Num G oss Net | Payment HP

Nunber | Type [I D | Nane SRC I NV Amount Di scounts Pay | Dat e Voi d | Bat ch

143789 CHK A TEN-8 FI RE AND SAFETY, LLC 1876 1 318. 62 0. 00 318.62 12/13/2023 34663
REGULATOR, MAN RH FRONT- FI RE/ R 1310031433 318. 62 0. 00 318. 62

143790 CHK A BOUND TREE MEDI CAL LLC 2081 2 1,401. 54 0. 00 1,401.54 12/13/2023 34663
MED SUPPLI ES- FI RE/ RESCUE 85157373 969. 94 0. 00 969. 94
MED SUPPLI ES- FI RE/ RESCUE 85181847 431. 60 0. 00 431. 60

143791 CHK A  HOWCO ENVI RONVENTAL SERVI CE 2531 1 125.00 0.00 125.00 12/13/2023 34663
USED O L- SW 0527882 125. 00 0. 00 125. 00

143792 CHK A UNI VERSAL ENG NEERI NG SCI ENCES 2649 1 297.50 0. 00 297.50 12/13/2023 34663
I NSPECTI ON SERVI CES 00772365 297. 50 0.00 297.50

143793 CHK A CLERK OPERATI NG ACCOUNT 2942 1 1, 063. 02 0. 00 1,063.02 12/13/2023 34663
INS REI MB- COURT SEC- NOV 2023 11302023 1, 063. 02 0. 00 1, 063. 02

143794 CHK A  MATTHEW BARKSDALE 3124 1 63. 64 0.00 63.64 12/13/2023 34663
TRAVEL RElI MBURSEMENT 11292023VBARKSDALE  63. 64 0. 00 63. 64

143795 CHK A  QUADMED I NC 3417 7 3,125. 89 0.00 3,125.89 12/13/2023 34663
MED SUPPLI ES- FI RE/ RESCUE 244122 991. 15 0. 00 991. 15
MED SUPPLI ES- FI RE/ RESCUE 246238 963. 08 0. 00 963. 08
MED SUPPLI ES- FI RE/ RESCUE 246268 194.70 0. 00 194.70
MED SUPPLI ES- FI RE/ RESCUE 246291 17.76 0.00 17.76
MED SUPPLI ES- FI RE/ RESCUE 246447 15. 20 0. 00 15. 20
MED SUPPLI ES- FI RE/ RESCUE 246483 15. 20 0. 00 15. 20
MED SUPPLI ES- FI RE/ RESCUE 246853 928. 80 0. 00 928. 80

143796 CHK A UF DEPT OF PATHOLOGY 3611 1 4,447.79 0. 00 4,447.79 12/ 13/ 2023 34663
MED EX FEES- NOV 23 VE- BRA- NOVEMBER- 234, 447. 79 0. 00 4,447.79

143797 CHK A  FCCMA 3785 1 330. 00 0.00 330.00 12/13/2023 34663
MEMBERSHI P DUES CTY MR 2610BC 330. 00 0.00 330. 00

143798 CHK A Al RGAS SOUTH 3819 1 248. 30 0. 00 248.30 12/13/2023 34663
OXYGEN- FI RE/ RESCUE 9144925889 248. 30 0.00 248. 30

143799 CHK A FLORI DA FI RE CHI EFS' ASSCC. 3867 1 995. 00 0.00 995.00 12/13/2023 34663
CONFERENCE DUES 1/8-1/12/ 24 33180740 995. 00 0.00 995. 00

143800 CHK A  BRADFORD GARBAGE SERVICE INC 3974 7 401. 00 0.00 401.00 12/13/2023 34663
A#5183- MB/ ST90/ SAMPSON FI RE/ RE 120520235183 38. 00 0.00 38. 00
A#5205- HEI LBRONN SPRINGS VFD 120520235205 38.00 0.00 38. 00
A#5245- M2/ ST20/ THERESSA FI RE/ R 120520235245 83. 00 0.00 83. 00
A#5521- SANTA FE BOAT RAMP 120520235521 83. 00 0.00 83. 00
A#5529- HAMPTON BOAT RAMP 120520235529 38. 00 0. 00 38. 00
A#5530- MELRCSE TAX 120520235530 38. 00 0. 00 38. 00
A#5532- Mb/ ST50/ LAWTEY FI RE/ RES 120520235532 83.00 0.00 83. 00

143801 CHK A TEMPLE, | NC. 3991 1 480. 00 0. 00 480.00 12/13/2023 34663
SI GN SHOP SUPPLI ES- RD DEPT 1 N\V0236657 480. 00 0. 00 480. 00

143802 CHK A  VERI ZON W RELESS 4128 1 91. 47 0.00 91.47 12/13/2023 34663
A#223076844- 00004- PD 9949986217 91. 47 0.00 91. 47

143803 CHK A VERI ZON W RELESS 4128 8 4,496. 46 0. 00 4,496.46 12/13/2023 34663




12/22/23 10:49

ap550_pg.php/Job No: 95374

BOARD OF COUNTY COMM FOR BRADFORD

Year End Payment Register

Bank Number: 1/ Name: CAPITAL CITY BANK / Description: CLEARING ACCOUNT

Page 12 of 19
USER: SJACKSON

Paynent Num G oss Net | Payment HP

Nunber | Type [I D | Nane SRC I NV Amount Di scounts Pay | Dat e Voi d | Bat ch
A#942167830- 00001- BOCC 9950712502 4, 496. 46 0. 00 190. 38
A#942167830- 00001- BOCC 9950712502 4, 496. 46 0. 00 1, 359. 39
A#942167830- 00001- BOCC 9950712502 4, 496. 46 0.00 112.53
A#942167830- 00001- BOCC 9950712502 4, 496. 46 0.00 36. 07
A#942167830- 00001- BOCC 9950712502 4, 496. 46 0. 00 1, 051. 50
A#942167830- 00001- BOCC 9950712502 4,496. 46 0. 00 1, 220. 84
A#942167830- 00001- BOCC 9950712502 4, 496. 46 0.00 444. 29
A#942167830- 00001- BOCC 9950712502 4, 496. 46 0.00 81. 46

143804 CHK A STARKE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY 4142 1 17.00 0. 00 17.00 12/13/2023 34663
GAS MARI NE- FI RE/ RESCUE 147033 17. 00 0. 00 17. 00

143805 CHK A  AVANDA SEYFANG 4170 1 22.00 0.00 22.00 12/13/2023 34663
TRAVEL RElI MBURSEMENT 11302023ASEYFANG 22.00 0. 00 22.00

143806 CHK A  QUADI ENT FI NANCE USA, | NC. 4190 1 3, 000. 00 0.00 3,000.00 12/13/2023 34663
A#7900044080748969- BOCC 11232023 3, 000. 00 0.00 3, 000. 00

143807 CHK A HENRY SCHEI N | NC 4421 1 83. 15 0. 00 83.15 12/13/2023 34663
MED SUPPLI ES- FI RE/ RESCUE 64158917 83.15 0.00 83.15

143808 CHK A O REI LLY AUTOMOTI VE, | NC 4489 11 402. 40 0. 00 402.40 12/13/2023 34663
W NDOW REG- RD DEPT 2181- 275853 49. 00 0. 00 49. 00
BRACKTED CAL- RD DEPT 2181- 276476 103. 87 0.00 103. 87
W NDOW TI NT- RD DEPT 2181-277605 26.99 0.00 26.99
RETURN W NDOW TI NT- RD DEPT 2181-277610CM 26. 99- 0. 00 26.99-
MOTORO L- RD DEPT 2181- 282870 71.97 0. 00 71.97
STRTR SOL- RD DEPT 2181-283084 23.14 0.00 23.14
O L/ AIR FI LTERS- RD DEPT 2181- 283086 51. 09 0. 00 51. 09
HOSE CONNECT/ FI TTI NG RD DEPT 2181- 283603 13.19 0. 00 13.19
CONNECTORS- RD DEPT 2181- 284035 18. 97 0. 00 18. 97
GLASS CLEANER/ TOOL- RD DEPT 2181- 284500 19. 98 0.00 19. 98
MOUNT PASTE- RD DEPT 2181- 284568 51.19 0. 00 51.19

143809 CHK A UNI FI RST CORPORATI ON 4645 5 292.62 0. 00 292.62 12/13/2023 34663
UNI FORMS- RD DEPT 3060089266 62. 04 0.00 62. 04
UNI FORMS- RD DEPT 3060095856 62. 04 0.00 62. 04
UNI FORMS- SW 3060098331 53. 25 0.00 53.25
UNI FORMS- RD DEPT 3060098332 62. 04 0. 00 62. 04
UNI FORMS- SW 3060100154 53. 25 0.00 53.25

143810 CHK A LEVY JONES | NC 4672 5 1, 309. 05 0.00 1,309.05 12/13/2023 34663
SUPPLI ES- FI RE/ RESCUE 94990 167. 50 0. 00 167. 50
SUPPLI ES- FI RE/ RESCUE 95227 309. 60 0.00 309. 60
SUPPLI ES- FI RE/ RESCUE 95332 320. 65 0.00 320. 65
SUPPLI ES- FI RE/ RESCUE 95445 443. 40 0. 00 443. 40
SUPPLI ES- FI RE/ RESCUE 95526 67.90 0. 00 67.90

143811 CHK A  TOURI ST DEVELOPMENT 4786 1 20, 763. 35 0.00 20,763.35 12/13/2023 34663
REI MBURSE TDC ACCT 1023LOTD 20, 763. 35 0. 00 20, 763. 35

143812 CHK A  THE RAW.I NGS COWPANY 4826 1 481. 96 0. 00 481.96 12/13/2023 34663
REFUND- R.  ROSE #226772 2614BC 481. 96 0.00 481. 96

143813 CHK A BEARD EQUI PMENT CO 4842 1 1,175.08 0. 00 1,175.08 12/13/2023 34663
DEF TANK- RD DEPT 1878933 1,175.08 0. 00 1,175.08




12/22/23 10:49

BOARD OF COUNTY COMM FOR BRADFORD

ap550_pg.php/Job No: 95374

Year End Payment Register

Bank Number: 1/ Name: CAPITAL CITY BANK / Description: CLEARING ACCOUNT

Page 13 of 19
USER: SJACKSON

Paynent Num G oss Net | Payment HP

Nunber | Type [I D | Nane SRC I NV Amount Di scounts Pay | Dat e Voi d | Bat ch

143814 CHK A FLORI DA BLUE - DEPT 1213 5029 1 701. 28 0. 00 701.28 12/13/2023 34663
REFUND- P. GRAHAM #224857 2615BC 701. 28 0. 00 701. 28

143815 CHK A FLORI DA BLUE - DEPT 1213 5029 1 140. 91 0. 00 140.91 12/13/2023 34663
REFUND- B. JOHNSON #227439 2616BC 140. 91 0. 00 140.91

143816 CHK A AVERI CAN TRAFFI C SAFETY 5092 1 750. 00 0. 00 750.00 12/13/2023 34663
SUPPLI ES- SI GN SHOP 96247 750. 00 0.00 750. 00

143817 CHK A L&S AUTO TRIM & GLASS, | NC 5104 1 720. 00 0. 00 720.00 12/13/2023 34663
RECOVER 2 CUSHI ONS- FI RE/ RESCUE 92143 720. 00 0. 00 720. 00

143818 CHK A CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORI TY 5139 1 102. 15 0. 00 102. 15 12/13/2023 34663
A#00574819- WATER- TAX- COLL- MELR 120720234819 102. 15 0. 00 102. 15

143819 CHK A  YOUNG QUALLS PA 5297 1 689. 26 0.00 689.26 12/13/2023 34663
PACE LI TI GATI ON TAX COLL OFFIC 17022 689. 26 0.00 689. 26

143820 CHK A TELEFLEX, LLC 5302 1 677.50 0. 00 677.50 12/13/2023 34663
MED SUPPLI ES- FI RE/ RESCUE 9507696118 677. 50 0.00 677.50

143821 CHK A MUNI Cl PAL EMERGENCY SERVI CES 5368 1 2,275.00 0. 00 2,275.00 12/13/2023 34663
Extrication equi pment "jaws of |N1954885 2,275.00 0.00 2,275.00

143822 CHK A SHRED-IT USA LLC 5407 3 497.78 0.00 497.78 12/13/ 2023 34663
A#1000209585- SHRED SVCS 8005462967 497.78 0. 00 165. 92
A#1000209585- SHRED SVCS 8005462967 497.78 0.00 221. 24
A#1000209585- SHRED SVCS 8005462967 497.78 0.00 110. 62

143823 CHK A FERREI RA ENTERPRI SES | NC 5944 1 450. 00 0. 00 450. 00 12/13/2023 34663
TRANSPORT-M  GALVI N 12082023MGALVI N 450. 00 0. 00 450. 00

143824 CHK A  AAA EVENT SERVICES LLC 5993 2 697. 50 0.00 697.50 12/13/2023 34663
PORTA- TO LET- RNTL( SEE DETAILS) 19143 697. 50 0. 00 420. 00
PORTA- TO LET- RNTL( SEE DETAILS) 19143 697. 50 0. 00 277.50

143825 CHK A  CHRI'S DOUGHERTY 6038 1 224.07 0.00 224.07 12/13/2023 34663
TRAVEL RElI MBURSEMENT 12052023CDOUCHERTY 224. 07 0.00 224.07

143826 CHK A  COMCAST 6092 1 3, 060. 86 0.00 3,060.86 12/13/2023 34663
A#939087578- PHONE/ | NTERNET 188874327 3, 060. 86 0.00 3, 060. 86

143827 CHK A MAYRA LEVERETT 6155 1 132. 23 0. 00 132.23 12/13/2023 34663
REI MBURSE FOR CLOTHI NG 12062023MLEVERETT  132. 23 0.00 132.23

143828 CHK A BRADFORD CO TELEGRAPH 6171 2 195. 04 0. 00 195.04 12/13/2023 34663
LEGAL AD- MEETI NG DEC 5 @: 30AM 11232023BCCC 44. 00 0. 00 44.00
LEG AD- Bl D#436451- 1- 54- 01 53RD 12072023BOCC 151. 04 0. 00 151. 04

143829 CHK A BRADFORD CO TELEGRAPH | NC 6173 1 266. 08 0. 00 266.08 12/13/2023 34663
LEGAL ADS- SEE DETAI LS 11232023ZONI NG 266. 08 0. 00 266. 08

143830 CHK A  SOUTHERN WATERS CO | NC 6222 1 450. 00 0.00 450.00 12/13/2023 34663
WATER TREATMENT 11/29/2023 16058 450. 00 0.00 450. 00

143831 CHK A  AMAZON CAPI TAL SERVI CES 6230 15 1,192.83 0. 00 1,192.83 12/13/2023 34663




12/22/23 10:49

BOARD OF COUNTY COMM FOR BRADFORD

ap550_pg.php/Job No: 95374

Year End Payment Register

Bank Number: 1/ Name: CAPITAL CITY BANK / Description: CLEARING ACCOUNT

Page 14 of 19
USER: SJACKSON

Paynent Num G oss Net | Payment HP

Nunber | Type [I D | Nane SRC I NV Amount Di scounts Pay | Dat e Voi d | Bat ch
PHONE CASE/ ADAPTER-| T 13RP- R6LX- 7JDP 111. 87 0. 00 111. 87
SUPPLI ES- SENI OR CTR 14DQ QLVWV- 6GVD 33. 67 0. 00 33. 67
TRI - LEG STOOL- I T 164J-JYJID- 6MAL 19. 99 0. 00 19.99
CLEANSER- AG EXT 179Q LVCH K3M 2.69 0.00 2.69
DRY ERASE BOARD- FI RE/ RESCUE 1FRV- QDWV 7VD6 31.69 0. 00 31.69
SHI RTS- SOLI D WASTE 1FVC- L7HL- QXVY 279. 93 0. 00 279.93
RETURN FUTON BED- FI RE/ RESCUE 1GY9- 7TGAN- RD6BW CM 249, 99- 0. 00 249. 99-
I NK CARTRI DGE- AG DEPT 1HGW H66G FGGW 54.99 0.00 54.99
M LWAUKEE BATTERY CHARG RD DEP 1HW®- 66VH RGPT 117. 96 0. 00 117. 96
FI LTER- FI RE/ RESCUE 1HXT- 7Y7X- J3CX 25.19 0. 00 25.19
CABI NETS- FI RE/ RESCUE 1J74- XD7TW GPTQ 288. 00 0. 00 288. 00
SUPPLI ES- FI RE/ RESCUE 1L7Y- NFP6- 3F99 116. 86 0.00 116. 86
H TCH EXTENSI ON- RD DEPT 1LHD- TQT1- RXDF 39.18 0. 00 39.18
LAPTOP MOUNT/ BATTERI ES- | T 1NYK- K1DY- 379P 306. 41 0. 00 306. 41
CHARCGER FOR | PHONE- FI RE/ RESCUE 1XRG- KFD1- 1CLV 14. 39 0. 00 14. 39

143832 CHK A  JOHNSON CONTROLS FI RE PROTECTI 6241 1 324. 45 0.00 324.45 12/13/2023 34663
SPRI NKLER TEST & | NSPECT BLD C 23832617 324. 45 0. 00 324. 45

143833 CHK A  RELADYNE FLORIDA, LLC 6244 1 537. 50 0.00 537.50 12/13/2023 34663
BULK O L/ GREASE- RD DEPT 0159354- I N 537.50 0. 00 537. 50

143834 CHK A  ONESOURCE, |NC. 6272 1 82. 60 0. 00 82.60 12/13/2023 34663
BACKGROUND CHECKS 20231130 82. 60 0.00 82. 60

143835 CHK A TRI LOGY MEDWASTE SOUTHEAST 6321 1 114. 30 0. 00 114.30 12/13/2023 34663
MED WASTE- FI RE/ RESCUE 1491898 114. 30 0. 00 114. 30

143836 CHK A  AVENU I NSI GHTS & ANALYTI CS 6355 1 680. 67 0.00 680.67 12/13/2023 34663
CASA MO SOFTWARE- SW NOV 2023 1 NVB- 049483 680. 67 0. 00 680. 67

143837 CHK A  BRADFORD COUNTY FI VE- CENT LOCA 6364 1 37, 260. 47 0.00 37,260.47 12/13/2023 34663
5- CENT LOCAL OPTI ON- GAS TAX NEW.O1123 37, 260. 47 0.00 37, 260. 47

143838 CHK A  BRANDWORKS 6393 1 628. 00 0. 00 628.00 12/13/2023 34663
TSHI RTS- FI RE/ RESCUE BCFR12423 628. 00 0.00 628. 00

143839 CHK A CHW PROFESSI ONAL CONSULTANTS 6414 1 12, 000. 00 0.00 12, 000. 00 12/13/2023 34663
CR 225 FROM SR 16 TO US 301 2023006498 12, 000. 00 0.00 12, 000. 00

143840 CHK A  CHW PROFESSI ONAL CONSULTANTS 6414 1 560. 00 0.00 560. 00 12/13/2023 34663
NW 53RD AVE, NW 219TH, NW 41ST 2023006555 560. 00 0.00 560. 00

143841 CHK A  CHW PROFESSI ONAL CONSULTANTS 6414 1 11, 500. 00 0.00 11, 500.00 12/13/2023 34663
PO#9002100- RESI LI ENT FL GRANT 2023006556 11, 500. 00 0.00 11, 500. 00

143842 CHK A U S WHOLESALE PI PE & TUBE 6442 1 2,423.52 0. 00 2,423.52 12/13/2023 34663
US Whol esal e pi pe and tube quo 0446186-1N 2,423.52 0. 00 2,423.52

143843 CHK A MOULTON EXTERI ORS, | NC. 6468 1 1, 350. 00 0. 00 1,350.00 12/13/2023 34663
Energency call to Multon Exte 2612BC 1, 350. 00 0. 00 1, 350. 00

143844 CHK A  PANORAM C SOFTWARD, | NC. 6474 1 495. 00 0.00 495.00 12/13/2023 34663
VETPRO LI CENSE FEE- VA OFFI CE 13478 495. 00 0. 00 495. 00

143845 CHK A M RACLE AUTOMOTI VE & TRUCK SVC 6502 2 850. 00 0.00 850. 00 12/13/2023 34663




12/22/23 10:49

ap550_pg.php/Job No: 95374

BOARD OF COUNTY COMM FOR BRADFORD

Year End Payment Register

Bank Number: 1/ Name: CAPITAL CITY BANK / Description: CLEARING ACCOUNT

Page 15 of 19

USER: SJACKSON

Paynent Num G oss Net | Payment HP

Nunber | Type [I D | Nane SRC I NV Amount Di scounts Pay | Dat e Voi d | Bat ch
W NCH OUT- FI RE/ RESCUE 23-12192 500. 00 0. 00 500. 00
W NCH OUT- RD DEPT 23-12205 350. 00 0. 00 350. 00

143846 CHK A  KEVIN MOBLEY 6505 1 200. 00 0.00 200.00 12/13/2023 34663
REI MBURSE CLOTHI NG EXPENSE 12062023KMOBLEY 200. 00 0. 00 200. 00

143847 CHK A  ALLSTATE 6758 3 855. 26 0. 00 855.26 12/13/2023 34663
REFUND- T. GOAD #233262 2617BC 212.99 0.00 212.99
REFUND- L. GARNEAU #233045- 3 2618BC 376. 00 0. 00 376. 00
REFUND- G WALLACE #227119 2619BC 266. 27 0. 00 266. 27

143848 CHK A  AT&T MOBILITY 6772 1 247.93 0.00 247.93 12/13/2023 34663
A#287304929102- EMS JET PACKS  28730492910212032023247. 93 0.00 247.93

143849 CHK A I NSPI RED TECHNOLOGQ ES 6778 1 4,371. 30 0. 00 4,371.30 12/13/2023 34663
Mont hly Subscription for the O 1507-2023 4,371.30 0. 00 4,371.30

143850 CHK A I NSPI RED TECHNOLOG ES 6778 1 11, 340. 00 0. 00 11, 340.00 12/13/2023 34663
Palo Alto Networks PA-440-Ap  1508-2023 11, 340. 00 0. 00 11, 340. 00

143851 CHK A | NSPI RED TECHNOLOG ES 6778 1 2,589.21 0.00 2,589.21 12/13/2023 34663
Pal o Alto Networks PA-440-Ap 1531- 2023 2,589.21 0. 00 2,589.21

143852 CHK A | NSPI RED TECHNOLOG ES 6778 1 8,081. 39 0.00 8,081.39 12/13/2023 34663
Palo Alto Networks PA-440-Ap  1533-2023 8,081. 39 0.00 8, 081. 39

143853 CHK A  MEDEX MEDI CAL EXPRESS 6839 1 250. 00 0. 00 250.00 12/13/2023 34663
NFPA PHYSI CAL-J. 5438 250. 00 0.00 250. 00

143854 CHK A CARQUEST 6842 15 3,307.57 0. 00 3,307.57 12/13/2023 34663
ANT| FREEZE- FI RE/ RESCUE 11118- 387306 167. 09 0. 00 167. 09
PWR STEER PUMP- FI RE/ RESCUE 11118- 387836 883. 57 0.00 883. 57
ANTI FREEZE- FI RE/ RESCUE 11118- 388346 182. 28 0.00 182.28
HEADL| GHTS- FI RE/ RESCUE 11118- 388369 139. 96 0. 00 139. 96
HYDRAULI C HOSE- FI RE/ RESCUE 11118- 388373 36.02 0. 00 36.02
BRAKE PADS- FI RE/ RESCUE 11118- 388381 103.98 0.00 103. 98
BRAKE SHOE/ O L SEAL- FI RE/ RESCU 11118- 388389 111.32 0.00 111.32
BATTERI ES- FI RE/ RESCUE 11118- 388417 512.78 0.00 512.78
BRAKE PADS/ ROTCORS- FI RE/ RESCUE 11118- 388432 259. 97 0. 00 259. 97
AXLE O RI NGS- FI RE/ RESCUE 11118- 388442 19. 36 0.00 19. 36
4WD EVAP SOLENO D- FI RE/ RESCUE 11118- 388680 32.79 0.00 32.79
SUPPLI ES- FI RE/ RESCUE 11118- 388705 72.25 0.00 72.25
RETURN BATTERI ES- FI RE/ RSCUE 11118-388706CM 54. 00- 0. 00 54. 00-
TOGGLE SW TCH- FI RE/ RESCUE 11118- 388747 12.56 0.00 12.56
BACK UP LAMPS- FI RE/ RESCUE 11118- 388752 827. 64 0. 00 827. 64

143855 CHK A UNI VERSAL ENVI RONMENTAL SERVI C 6843 1 163. 95 0. 00 163.95 12/13/2023 34663
USED O L/ ANTI FREEZE- RD DEPT 1 N0552858 163. 95 0. 00 163. 95

143856 CHK A SUNDAY ELASI K 6896 2 240. 00 0. 00 240.00 12/13/2023 34663
LOGCOS- FI RE/ RESCUE 0185 216. 00 0. 00 216. 00
LOGOS- FI RE/ RESCUE 0190 24.00 0. 00 24.00

143857 CHK A  COMCAST BUSI NESS 6948 1 176. 30 0.00 176.30 12/13/2023 34663
A#849574360117298- KH TAX OFF 120520237298 176. 30 0. 00 176. 30




12/22/23 10:49

ap550_pg.php/Job No: 95374

BOARD OF COUNTY COMM FOR BRADFORD

Year End Payment Register

Bank Number: 1/ Name: CAPITAL CITY BANK / Description: CLEARING ACCOUNT

Page 16 of 19
USER: SJACKSON

Paynent Num G oss Net | Payment HP

Nunber | Type [I D | Nane SRC I NV Amount Di scounts Pay | Dat e Voi d | Bat ch

143858 CHK A CERTI FI ED HYDRAULI CS | NC 6977 1 549. 00 0. 00 549.00 12/13/2023 34663
2023 ALI LIFT I NSPECTI ON- RD DE 48209 549. 00 0. 00 549. 00

143859 CHK A  AVANDA BROMN 6978 1 208. 68 0.00 208.68 12/13/2023 34663
TRAVEL RElI MBURSEMENT 10182023ABROVN 208. 68 0. 00 208. 68

143860 CHK A WLLIAML WAHL 111 6979 1 974. 10 0. 00 974.10 12/13/2023 34663
REFUND- W WAHL #222636 2620BC 974. 10 0.00 974. 10

143861 CHK A MERI TAI N HEALTH 6980 1 240. 00 0. 00 240.00 12/13/2023 34663
REFUND-J. BOWVAN #226522- 2 2621BC 240. 00 0. 00 240. 00

143862 CHK A  ALBERTA CRAWORD 6981 1 645. 50 0.00 645.50 12/13/2023 34663
REFUND- A.  CRAWFORD #223072 2622BC 645. 50 0. 00 645. 50

143863 CHK A  ELAN FI NANCI AL SERVI CES 3614 4 15, 284. 74 0.00 15,284.74 12/18/2023 34678
A#4798510064018548- BOCC 112420238548- BOCCL5, 284. 74 0.00 6,877.81
A#4798510064018548- BOCC 112420238548- BOCCL5, 284. 74 0. 00 5,261.54
A#4798510064018548- BOCC 112420238548- BOCCL5, 284. 74 0. 00 2,568. 48
A#4798510064018548- BOCC 112420238548- BOCCL5, 284. 74 0.00 576. 91

143864 CHK P CAPI TAL CI TY BANK 80 5 262.98 0. 00 262.98 12/19/2023 34685
FI CA: 4979: 701: 12/ 19/ 23 4979: 1 77.18 0. 00 77.18
MEDI CARE: 4979: 702: 12/ 19/ 23 4979: 2 18. 05 0.00 18. 05
FED: 4979: 800: 12/ 19/ 23 4979: 3 72.52 0.00 72.52
Fl CA: 4979: 801: 12/ 19/ 23 4979: 4 77.18 0. 00 77.18
MEDI CARE: 4979: 802: 12/ 19/ 23 4979: 5 18. 05 0. 00 18. 05

143865 CHK A  ALLSTATE 6758 1 186. 28 0.00 186.28 12/20/2023 34687
REFUND R BEATON #225652A 2624BC 186. 28 0. 00 186. 28

143866 CHK A  MAACO 6967 1 4,724. 47 0.00 4,724.47 12/21/2023 34694
I'NS CLAI' M VA2023112022 BUCKLEY 36308 4,724. 47 0.00 4,724. 47




12/22/23 10:49
ap550_pg.php/Job No: 95374

BOARD OF COUNTY COMM FOR BRADFORD

Year End Payment Register

Bank Number: 2 / Name: CAPITAL CITY BANK / Description: PAYROLL ACCOUNT

Page 17 of 19
USER: SJACKSON

Paynent Num G oss Net | Payment HP

Nunber | Type [I D | Nane SRC I NV Amount Di scounts Pay | Dat e Voi d | Bat ch
51682 CHK P RI CKY STEVENSON 2313 1 860. 00 121.74 738.26 12/13/2023 34660
51683 CHK P JOHN R KI NG 2314 1 23.63 1.81 21.82 12/13/2023 34660




12/22/23 10:49

ap550_pg.php/Job No: 95374

BOARD OF COUNTY COMM FOR BRADFORD
Year End Payment Register

Bank Number: 4 / Name: CAPITAL CITY BANK / Description: TOURIST DEVELOPMENT

Page 18 of 19
USER: SJACKSON

Paynent Num G oss Net | Payment HP

Nunber | Type [I D | Nane SRC I NV Amount Di scounts Pay | Dat e Voi d | Bat ch

10587 CHK A NORTH FL CHAMBER OF COMVERCE 3822 1 1, 500. 00 0. 00 1,500.00 12/01/2023 34634
TOURI ST DEV- DEC 2023 12-2023 1, 500. 00 0.00 1, 500. 00

10588 CHK A  FLORI DA MUNIClI PAL | NSURANCE TR 602 1 10, 591. 00 0.00 10, 591.00 12/13/2023 34662
2ND | NSTALL CONF CTR FY23/ 24 I NV- 39165- L6D5TDCLO, 591. 00 0. 00 10, 591. 00




12/22/23 10:49

ap550_pg.php/Job No: 95374

BOARD OF COUNTY COMM FOR BRADFORD

Year End Payment Register

Bank Number: 6 / Name: CAPITAL CITY BANK / Description: EMS AWARDS GRANT FUND

Page 19 of 19
USER: SJACKSON

Paynent Num G oss Net | Payment HP
Nunber | Type [I D | Nane SRC I NV Amount Di scounts Pay | Dat e Voi d | Bat ch
143 CHK A KENNETH BUTLER 6137 1 2,475. 00 0. 00 2,475.00 12/05/2023 34646
Cour se devel opment and instruc 2594BC 2,475. 00 0. 00 2,475.00
144 CHK A ELAN FI NANCI AL SERVI CES 3614 1 9, 415. 39 0. 00 9,415.39 12/18/2023 34680
A#4798510064018548- BANK 6 112420238548- 6 9, 415. 39 0. 00 9, 415. 39
REGQ STER TOTALS Checks: 192 Voids: 1 509 2,419, 937. 64 123.55 2,419, 814. 09




BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF BRADFORD COUNTY, FLORIDA

AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION SHEET

DATE: January 18, 2024

AGENDA ITEM Copier Lease

DEPARTMENT: Agriculture

PURPOSE: The copier curtrently in use is 5 yeats old and the lease has

expited. The new lease will upgrade the equipment, operate
more efficiently, and cost less per copy for printing.

ASSOCIATED COST(S): Cost would come out of current Agriculture Department
budget.
BUDGET LINE (G/L #): Service & Maintenance 001-22-537-34000-00

Page 1 of 1



MQOS / McCrimon'’s Office Systems

~ www.moscopier.com

December 1, 2023
Bradford County Extension Office Adam Messer 904-451-3705

2266 North Temple Ave.
Starke FL 32091

SYSTEM PROPOSAL

Sharp BP-70C55 Advanced Color Workgroup Document
System - 55 ppm B&W and Color networked digital MFP = 300-
sheet duplexing single-pass feeder » Adobe PostScript 3 = Apple
AirPrint = Enhanced 10.1" touchscreen = 1 x 550 Sheet Drawer »
100 Sheet Bypass = SYSTEM INCLUDES - BP-DE14 Copier Cabinet
/ 3 x 550 Sheet Paper Drawers = BP-TU10 Center Exit Tray » AR-
D5133NT Surge Protector

Sharp BP-FN14 Finisher - 1,000 sheet stacking / 50 sheet stapling / saddle stitch finisher plus BP-RB10 Paper Pass
Unit

Sharp MX-PN15B 3 Hole Punch Unit - Requires BP-FN13 or BP--FN14,

60 Month FMV Digital Special $242.32

Price includes ending current lease
Price includes trading in current copier
Basic connectivity included for 5 computer

SERVICE PROPOSAL
McCrimon'’s Office Systems will supply all service, parts and supplies (except paper and staples) for .010 per
b/w copy and .059 per color copy. Agreement does not cover abuse, electrical surges or accidental damage.

Current Average Monthly Service Cost: $306.26

Proposed Average Monthly Monthly Service Cost: $200.72

Proposed Average Monthly Service Cost Savings: $105.54

*Based on current average monthly volume of 4,086 B/W & 3,402 Color

All rentals and leases will have a one time $99.50 documentation fee added to first invoice. Lease option subject to credit
approval. Picture may show options not quoted. See lease agreement and service agreements for full terms. Quote good
for 30 Days unless otherwise noted.

Jacksonville ¢ Gainesville ® Lake City ¢ Live Oak ¢ Ocala



MOS / McCrimon'’s Office Systems

www.moscopier.com

December 1, 2023
Bradford County Extension Office Adam Messer 904-451-3705

2266 North Temple Ave.
Starke FL 32091

SYSTEM PROPOSAL

Sharp BP-70C55 Advanced Color Workgroup Document
System - 55 ppm B&W and Color networked digital MFP = 300-
sheet duplexing single-pass feeder » Adobe PostScript 3 = Apple
AirPrint » Enhanced 10.1" touchscreen » 1 x 550 Sheet Drawer »
100 Sheet Bypass » SYSTEM INCLUDES - BP-DE14 Copier Cabinet
/ 3 x 550 Sheet Paper Drawers w BP-TU10 Center Exit Tray » AR-
D5133NT Surge Protector

Sharp BP-FN14 Finisher - 1,000 sheet stacking / 50 sheet stapling / saddle stitch finisher plus BP-RB10 Paper Pass
Unit
Sharp MX-PN15B 3 Hole Punch Unit - Requires BP-FN13 or BP--FN14,

60 Month FMV Digital Special $242.32

Price includes ending current lease
Price includes trading in current copier
Basic connectivity included for 5 computer

SERVICE PROPOSAL

McCrimon’s Office Systems will supply all service, parts and supplies (except paper and staples) for .010 per
b/w copy and .059 per color copy. Agreement does not cover abuse, electrical surges or accidental damage.

Current Average Monthly Service Cost: $306.26

erage Monthly Monthly Service Cost: $200.72

Proposed; \verage MOnthly Service Cost Savings: $105.54

*Based on current average monthly volume of 4,086 B/W & 3,402 Color

All rentals and leases will have a one time $99.50 documentation fee added to first invoice. Lease option subject to credit
approval. Picture may show options not quoted. See lease agreement and service agreements for full terms. Quote good
for 30 Days unless otherwise noted.

Jacksonville ® Gainesville ® Lake City ® Live Oak ® Ocala



MOS / McCrimon’s Office Systems
Jacksonville * Gainesville * Lake City ® Live Oak * Ocala
System Order Form

Connecting Your Business W

Consultant Anthony Napples

Bradford County Extension Office Phoné  904-374-1473

Kim Paul

2266 North Temple Ave Phone
Starke FL 32091 Email
EQUIPMENT

Sharp MX-5070N Workgroup Document System - 50 PPM Full-Color Workgroup Document System, includes walk-up
motion sensor, wireless connectivity, quad-core multitasking controller, retractable keyboard, Sharp OSA® technology, 500 GB hard
disk drive with document filing system, PCL®6 and Adobe® PostScript® 3™ printing systems, network printing, network scanning,
150-sheet duplexing single-pass feeder, auto duplexing, 550-sheet paper drawer and 100-sheet bypass tray, NX-DE27 3 x 550 sheet
paper banks, MX-TU16 center exit tray and Surge Protector.

Sharp MX-FN29 - 1,000 Sheet Stacking Finisher with Saddle Stitch Stapling
Sharp MX-PN15B 3 Hole Punch Kit for the MX-FN28 & MX-FN29

Purchase / Lease Type FMYV Lease Term (if rental or lease) 60
Lease Payment (if leased) 195.18 Price (if purchased)

This purchase / lease includes

All rentals and leases will have a one time $99.50 documentation fee
added to first invoice. Lease option subject to credit aggroval. See lease
agreement and service agreements for full terms. A $6.95 supply delivery
fee applies to all maintenance agreements. This is a binding agreement to
purchase or lease the above equipment. Full payment is required on
delivery (if purchased).
IMPORTANT NOTES ON DELIVERY OF EQUIPMENT - Our machine delivery coordinator will contact you before delivery
of the equipment to set up a time. He will let you know what information and networking (if any) we will require to complete
your install. This ma{ include (but not limited to) network and internet passwords, IP address and other information or
equipment that we will need to complete install.

If MOS hooking up your equipment to your network is included in your install (as noted above), it must be done on initial
delivery of equipment. MOS will not delivery until customer instructs us they have the information required or instructs us to
delivery unconnected. If MOS is instructed to deliver unconnected or MOS is not able to connect on initial delivery, customer
will be charged $50.00 for an additional trip out. If additional trips are required customer will be billed at normal service rate
or according to chosen network support plan.

Special No Special Terms apply to this agreement.

Terns
@ 20 00y o A AU _send TDece \ierler Digelee
Authorized Signature \ DATE Printed Name and Title

I am authorizing MOS / McCrimon’s Office Systems to order the following equipment for our
company. This is a firm and binding order.



AGREEMENT

TeGreatAmerica
maW FINANCIAL SERVICES

GREATAMERICA FINANCIAL SERVICES CORPORATION
625 FIRST STREET SE, CEDAR RAPIDS A 52401
PO BOX 609, CEDAR RAPIDS A 52406-0609

AGREEMENT NO.: 1424079

CUSTOMER “You” OR “YOUR")

FULL LEGAL NAME:

University of Florida Bradford County Cooperative Extension Service DBA Bradford County Extension Office

ADDRESS:
VENDOR (VENDOR IS NOT OUR AGENT AND IS NOT AUTHORIZED BY US

Starke FL 32091-1612
ACT ON OUR BEHALF OR TO WAIVE OR ALTER ANY PROVISION OF THIS AGREEMENT)

McCrimon's Office Systems, Inc Live Oak, FL
EQUIPMENT AND PAYMENT TERMS

TYPE, MAKE, MODEL NUMBER, SERIAL NUMBER, AND INCLUDED ACCESSORIES

D SEE ATTACHED SCHEDULE

1 Sharp MX-5070V Copier

85138280

EQUIPMENT LOCATION: As Stated Above

TERM IN MONTHS: 60

ADDITIONAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

AGREEMENT. You want us to now pay your Vendor for the equipment and/or software referenced herein
(“Equipment”) and the amounts your Vendor included on the invoice to us for the Equipment for related
installation, training, and/or implementation costs, and you unconditionally agree to pay us the amounts payable
under the terms of this agreement (“Agreement”) each period by the due date. This Agreement will begin on the
date the Equipment is delivered to you or any later date we designate. We may charge you a one-time origination
fee of $99.00. Tf any amount payable to us is past due, you will pay a late charge equal to: 1) the greater of ten (10)
cents for each dollar overdue or twenty-six dollars ($26.00); or 2) the highest lawful charge, if less.

NET AGREEMENT. THIS AGREEMENT IS NON-CANCELABLE FOR THE ENTIRE AGREEMENT
TERM. YOU UNDERSTAND WE ARE PAYING FOR THE EQUIPMENT BASED ON YOUR
UNCONDITIONAL ACCEPTANCE OF IT AND YOUR PROMISE TO PAY US UNDER THE TERMS
OF THIS AGREEMENT, WITHOUT SET-OFFS FOR ANY REASON, EVEN IF THE EQUIPMENT
DOES NOT WORK OR IS DAMAGED, EVEN IF IT IS NOT YOUR FAULT.

EQUIPMENT USE. You will keep the Equipment in good working order, use it for business purposes only, and
not modify or move it from its initial location without our consent. You must resolve any dispute you may have
concerning the Equip with the 1 er or Vendor. Payments under this Agreement may include amounts
you owe your Vendor under a separate arrangement (for maintenance, service, supplies, etc.), which amounts may
be invoiced by us on your Vendor’s behalf for your convenience.

SOFTWARE/DATA. Except as provided in this paragraph, references to “Equipment” include any software
referenced above or installed on the Equipment. We do not own the software and cannot transfer any interest in it
to you. We are ot responsible for the software or the obligations of you or the licensor under any license
agreement. You are solely responsible for protecting and removing any confidential data/images stored on the
Equipment prior to its return for any reason.

NO WARRANTY. WE MAKE NO WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING WARRANTIES
OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. YOU HAVE ACCEPTED THE
EQUIPMENT “AS-IS”. YOU CHOSE THE EQUIPMENT, THE VENDOR AND ANY/ALL SERVICE
PROVIDER(S) BASED ON YOUR JUDGMENT. YOU MAY CONTACT YOUR VENDOR FOR A
STATEMENT OF THE WARRANTIES, IF ANY, THAT THE MANUFACTURER OR VENDOR IS
PROVIDING. WE ASSIGN TO YOU ANY WARRANTIES GIVEN TO US.

ASSIGNMENT. You may not sell, assign or sublease the Equipment or this Agreement without our written
consent. We may sell or assign this Agreement or our rights in the Equipment, in whole or in part, to a third party
without notice to you. You agree that if we do so, the assignee will have our rights but will not be subject to any
claim, defense, or set-off assertable against us or anyone else.

LAW/FORUM. This Agreement and any claim related to this Agreement will be governed by lowa law. Any
dispute will be adjudicated in a state or federal court located in Linn County, Iowa. You consent to personal
jurisdiction and venue in such courts and waive transfer of venue. Each party waives any right to a jury trial.
LOSS OR DAMAGE. You are responsible for any damage to or loss of the Equipment. No such loss or damage
will relieve you from your payment obligations hereunder. We are not responsible for, and you will indemnify us
against, any claims, losses or damages, including attorney fees, in any way relating to the Equipment or data stored
on it. In no event will we be liable for any consequential or indirect damages.

OWNER (“wE”, “US”, “OUR”")

THIS AGREEMENT IS NON-CANCELABLE FOR THE FULL AGREEMENT TERM. THIS AGREEMENT IS BINDING WHE

OWNER: GreatAmerica Financial Services Corporation

SIGNATURE: DATE:

MONTHLY PAYMENT AMOUNT*:

(*PLUS TAX)

$195.18 PURCHASE opTion*: Fair Market Value

INSURANCE. You agree to maintain commercial general liability insurance acceptable to us. You also agree
to: 1) keep the Equipment fully insured against loss at its replacement cost, with us named as loss payee; and 2)
provide proof of insurance satisfactory to us no later than 30 days following the commencement of this
Agreement, and thereafter upon our written request. If you fail to maintain property loss insurance-satisfactory
to us and/or you fail to timely provide proof of such insurance, we have the option, but not the obligation, to
secure property loss insurance on the Equipment from a carrier of our choosing in such forms and amounts as
we deem reasonable to protect our interests, If we secure insurance on the Equipment, we will not name you as
an insured party, your interests may not be fully protected, and you will reimburse us the premium which may
be higher than the premium you would pay if you obtained insurance, and which may result in a profit to us
through an investment in reinsurance. If you are current in all of your obligations under the Agreement at the
time of loss, any insurance proceeds received will be applied, at our option, to repair or replace the Equipment,
or to pay us the remaining payments due or to become due under this Agreement, plus our booked residual,
both discounted at 3% per annum.
TAXES. We own the Equipment. You will pay when due, either directly or by reimbursing us, all taxes and
fees relating to the Equipment and this Agreement. Sales or use tax due upfront will be payable over the term
with a finance charge.
END OF TERM. At the end of the term of this Agreement (or any renewal term) (the “End Date™), this
Agreement will renew month to month unless a) you provide us written notice, at least 60 days prior to the End
Date, of your intent to return the Equipment, and b) you timely return the Equipment to the location designated
by us, at your expense. If a Purchase Option is indicated above and you are not in default on the End Date, you
may purchase the Equipment from us “AS IS” for the Purchase Option price. If the returned Equipment is not
immediately available for use by another without need of repair, you will reimburse us for all repair costs. You
cannot pay off this Agreement or return the Equipment prior to the End Date without our consent. If we
consent, we may charge you, in addition to other amounts owed, an early termination fee equal to 5% of the
amount we paid for the Equipment.
DEFAULT/REMEDIES. If a payment becomes 10+ days past due, or if you otherwise breach this
Agreement, you will be in default, and we may require that you return the Equipment to us at your expense and
pay us: 1) all past due amounts and 2} all remaining payments for the unexpired term, plus our booked residual,
discounted at 3% per annum; and we may disable or repossess the Equipment and use all other legal remedies
available to us. You agree to pay all costs and expenses (including reasonable attorney fees) we incur in any
dispute with you related to this Agreement. You agree to pay us 1.5% interest per month on all past due
amounts.
UCC. You agree that this Agreement is (and/or shall be treated as) a “Finance Lease” as that term is defined in
Article 2A of the Uniform Commercial Code (“UCC”). You agree to forgo the rights and remedies provided
under sections 507-522 of Article 2A of the UCC.
MISCELLANEOQUS. This Agreement is the entire agreement between you and us relating to the Equipment
and supersedes any prior representations or agreements, including any purchase orders. Amounts payable under
this Agreement may include a profit to us. The parties agree that the original hereof for enforcement and
perfection purposes, and the sole “record” constituting “chattel paper” under the UCC, is the paper copy hereof
bearing (i) the original or a copy of either your manual signature or an electronically applied indication of your
intent to enter into this Agreement, and (ii) our original manual signature. Any change must be in writing
igned by each party.

CUSTOMER’S AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE
EXECUTE THIS AGREEMENT AND PAY FOR THE EQUIPMENT,

ted Above))  , ,
IDATE /~ ’?"’/?

CUSTOMER:

PRINT NAME & TITLE:
UNCONDITIONAL GUARANTY

SIGNATURE: Mﬁﬁv/ /Ig/(i;:’

PRINT NAME & TITLE: 7 )€ A4

The undersigned unconditionally guarantees that the Customer will timely perform all obligations under the above Agreement. The undersigned also waives any notification if the Customer is in default and consents to any
extensions or modifications granted to the Customer. In the event of default, the undersigned will immediately pay all sums due under the terms of the Agreement without requiring us to proceed against Customer or any other party
or exercise any rights in the Equipment. The undersigned, as to this guaranty, agrees to the designated forum and consents to personal jurisdiction, venue, and choice of law as stated in the Agreement, agrees to pay all costs and
expenses, including attorney fees, incurred by us related to this guaranty and the Agreement, waives a jury trial and transfer of venue, and authorizes obtaining credit reports.

SIGNATURE: X

CERTIFICATE GF DELIVERY AND ACCEPTANCE

The Customer hereby cey all the Equipment: 1) has been received, installed, and inspected, and 2} is fully operational and unconditionally accepted.

SIGNATURE: X NAME AND TITLE;'DQ bbie IU e /‘[’Y’;D‘ ~e CNL*;'J oare: |

INDIVIDUAL: DATE:

9~14

130

P

011889-ZG01(TL)_0510 01/03/19



GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES ADDENDUM

This is an addendum ("Addendum”) to and part of that certain agreement between (“we”, “us”, “our”) and University of Florida Bradford Coun

Cooperative Extension Service DBA Bradford County Extension Office  (*Governmental Entity”, "you", “your”), which agreement is identified in our recor:

as agreement number 1424079  (*Agreement”). All capitalized terms used in this Addendum which are not defined herein shall have the meanings give

to such terms in the Agreement.
APPLICABLE TO GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES ONLY

You hereby represent and warrant to us that as of the date of the Agreement: (a) the individual who executed the Agreement had full power at
authority to execute the Agreement on your behalf; (b) all required procedures necessary to make the Agreement a legal and binding obligation against y¢
have been followed; (c) the Equipment will be operated and controlled by you and will be used for essential government purposes for the entire term of ti
Agreement; (d) that all payments due and payable for the current fiscal year are within the current budget and are within an available, unexhausted, at
unencumbered appropriation; (&) you intend to pay all amounts payable under the terms of the Agreement when due, if funds are legally available to do s
(f) your obligations to remit amounts under the Agreement constitute a current expense and not a debt under applicable state law; (g) no provision of
Agreement constitutes a pledge of your tax or general revenues; and (h) you will comply with any applicable information reporting requirements of the t
cade, which may include 8038-G or 8038-GC Information Returns. If funds are not appropriated to pay amounts due under the Agreement for any futu
fiscal period, you shall have the right to return the Equipment and terminate the Agreement on the last day of'the fiscal period for which funds were availabl
without penalty or additional expense to you (other than the expense of returning the Equipment to the location designated by us), provided that at lea
thirty (30) days prior to the start of the fiscal period for which funds were not appropriated, your Chief Executive Officer (or Legal Counsel) delivers to us
certificate (or opinion} certifying that (a) you are a state or a fully constituted political subdivision or agency of the state in which you are located:; (b) fun
have not been appropriated for the applicable _ﬁscal period to pay amounts due under the Agreement; (c) such non-appropriation did not result from any a
or failure to éct by you; and (d) you have exhausted all funds legally available for the payment of amounts due under the Agreement. You agree that tr

paragraph shall only apply if, and to the extent that, state law precludes you. from entering into the Agreement if the Agreement constitutes a multi-ye

unconditional payment obligation.

The undersigned, as a representative of the Governmental Entity, agrees that this Addendum is made a part of the Agreement.

GOVERNMENTAL CERTIFICATE ‘

1, THE UNDERSIGNED, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT, AS OF THE DATE OF THE AGREEMENT, (A) THE INDIVIDUAL WHO EXECUTED THE AGREEMENT HAD FULL POWER
AND AUTHORITY TO EXECUTE THE AGREEMENT AND (B) THE REPRESENTATIONS SET FORTH ABOVE IN THE PARAGRAPH TITLED “APPLICABLE TG
GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES ONLY” ARE TRUE AND ACCURATE IN ALL MATERIAL RESPECTS. )

SIGNATURE: X NAME & TITLE:

4O/
RS

=YY i} AKX : :
SIGNATURE " \J PRINT NAME & TITLE DATE

011889-ZPO7NAMC_0318

[ N L T W & CIAMT 4 M A AN AN,



MOS / McCrimon’s Office Systems

Machine Maintenance Agreement
Consultant: Anthony Napples

Connectins Your Business

December 10,2018

Equipment Sharo MX-5070N Workarouo
Bradford County Extension Office

Machine Number MX-5070NSD
Kim Paul . 7 e ‘
2266 North Temple Ave Meter ~ Count  Base Included  Overage |
Starke FL 32091 B/W 100 - %000 -0 . - 98468 ,0019
Color =~ =50+ 80. ) 0.0520 -
Phone s hen i
Email -

Start Date - ©
PLAN Premium - All supplies Remote Access Plan L Lok
and parts except staples

and paper Netwo?k Support Plan v

Per Month
| Per Month

1. Charges - You will receive a monthly statement for all monthly charges. Tax will be added to each invoice. NO SERVICE WILL BE
GIVEN ON PAST DUE ACCOUNTS.

2. SERVICE: Maintenance service provided by MOS / McCrimon’s Office Systems shall be provided as follows and shall include
scheduled preventative maintenance and emergency maintenance. Service hours are 8:00 am - 5:00

gm M - T, Friday 8:00 am - 4:00 pm
excluding weekends and holidays. Any service provided outside of these hours will be chargeable at the rate of 1.5 times normal
service rate.

3. Connectivity / Network Support: Any network support and connectivity issues, including but not limited to driver installation,
scanning set-up, printing issues (as it relates to your network and computer) are NOT covered under this agreement UNLESS you are
signed up on a remote support and / or a network support plan. Unless you are covered under one if these plans, you will be billed
our normal hourly rate. If you are covered under a plan, you will be charged according to that plan.

4. RENEWAL: This agreement automatically renews on a month to month basis unless 30 days written notice is given by either party
30 days prior to end date. -

5. METER READING: It is customers resgonsibility under this agreement to provide McCrimon’s Office Systems with timely and
accurate meter reading on a monthly basis. Failure to do so may lead to agreement termination.

6. TERMINATION: Either party may cancel agreement by giving 30 days written notice. Some purchase / lease programs may
require a minimum maintenance agreement term or penalty will be arged. If this agreement has a termination fee, it will be noted in
“Special Terms” section. After termination for any reason, including end of contract, customer will assemble all unused sup}glies that

were supplied under this agreement for pick up by McCrimon's Office Systems. Failure to do so will result in customer being billed for
any excess supplies.

7. PRICE ADJUSTMENT: MOS may increase maintenance once per year at a maximum of 10%.

8. PAYMENT: All payments are due net upon receipt of invoice. All past due accounts will be charged a 1.5% per month interest fee.
Customer will be responsible for any and all reasonable attorney and collection fees.

9. Supply Delivery Fee - A $6.95 per month supply delivery charge applies to all contract.

10. Damage To Equipment - At no time is damage to the equipment covered under this agreement., this included power surges of any
kind, accidental or malicious damage Customer will be charged for any Farts needed to make repair.

11.. Changes To Agreement - MOS / McCrimon’s Office Systems may from time to time change the terms of this agreement. This will
be done with a letter from us giving 30 days notice. You would at that time have to chance to agree to changes or cancel agreement. An
example of a change would be parts no longer being included in agreement due to availability.

12. Emergency Toner Delivery - It is the customers responsibility to order toner when they put in the last toner they have. MOS will at
that time, either ship toner or deliver toner the next time we are in the area. If an emergency delivery is needed, customer will be
charged our usual hourly rate for delivery. MOS does not guarantee emergency toner deliveries.

SPECIAL No Special Terms apply to this agreement. ' T
TERMS

Contact for Copy Count /’\AM Gf L *Lclt‘j

. . Accepted By McCrimon’s Office System:
Authorized Signature // //ﬂé,é( QO?M/MP
Title ?) reeto— By
Date /r—%» / 9 Date




BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF BRADFORD COUNTY, FLORIDA

AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION SHEET

DATE: January 18", 2024

AGENDA ITEM: “Sanctuaty”, a minor subdivision located in the SW1/4 of Section 35,
Township 6 South, Range 22 East, Bradford County, Florida.

DEPARTMENT: Zoning

PURPOSE/DESCRIPTION:

Consider “Sanctuary”, a minor subdivision, to be officially recorded in the Plat Book registration of
the public records of Bradford County, Florida.

ASSOCIATED COST(S): Not determined at this time

BUDGET LINE (G/L #): N/A

TO BE COMPLETED BY THE COUNTY MANAGER’S OFFICE

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

1) Seek input from County Public Works Department Head and Health Department

RECOMMENDED MOTION:

1) To be presented by the County Attorney

AGENDA ITEM APPROVAL

DEPARTMENT HEAD: DATE:

COUNTY MANAGER: DATE:

Page 1 of 1



(41v0S 0L LON)

HOLINS NOILVOOT

(v—001 QVOY 3LVLS AT¥INNO4)

i UonoIdep (912540 o1 81 ‘w0 diudob wy Uy PepIoIes o o s ¢ 30UON S0z oizwwoun “u,w _
43 \. b dspan SI 310d ¥3M0d ﬁy A v A - H == )
< [}
AN \ o i
. & © %3
59! e |
FSV 91'L = v3¥V WIOL 5, 0,. v X ININ3AYG 81 P
O,
¥ 10 AT 4 \ —
M IELS68 N = @O0 g0z gocdl] SVIEE. LecSeeuN ) _7
.M T _ > 2 T 2 [
U010y UROYS 80 X PUD ¥ BUOROIPU) BUCZ B ﬂ\q Xgen E T 2
BIOZ 2 MqumaoN 8andes houeby Juewsbouopy Aovebrwy pepey oy Aq 4 ¥/1MS 40 Z/IN
ouuo) 1RSI Ul 8340 ey u Popuosd siom sdow pos  opuoyy “Aunon Ps0jposg \ I3NY0O MS
Jo_dony syoy 12 08 Aiod b 1t (IO pooy 1084~005 episin0 8q 0} PeviLinen 3| T 4os 50 si o
s00.y) X buoz bt PUD (‘Peurislep suonioasie pooy e60q O  Pooy Joek-gg; © s Srdi panvon UKD ow v 1
#a piopunu; w010 puozoy Pooy 1op2eds) v suoZ Uy Apiod ey Uosssy umoys spuoy 40/ H8 1 W00 oML S
RSN Ao L
NOUYROIM 302 000U Q 2
b 8
poutis & 0 - )
&9 z9 'd seut auo oY ZOo°L
. 000000~ -
202 “av o Aop 14 peacsddy puo peuswoxy W W ¥20383Y ® HJ3SOM QUOIIN <f @
NOUYDULLG) INGRIMYE30 HITVAH AINNOO Guasavia O 3 m oy cgz
N0 WD e 10 wely “uosduiowy Aueq oy g
UN0Y N2 jo ey poubls o m "
8§ - g
e 152 e &
g e2 ovwminze — | o
‘Y202 “Q¥ 10 kop a Y9 SN0 TN m
SI4Y "DPUOLY "unog Piospoug Jo spiodes Syand ey 1o = osboy i~ e | pTec = 03N 4 2
o omiion | oms, S04 PoL €1 PuD seimais opuiol 12y on edoug e @ U | (|48 RO o]
uo) Ul sediiod 3t 10U} PUD PeuuOXe LERq SOU (0] BINY N Laed Aqeiey | M & '€ J/ 3
NOUYOLLMZD S)TI0 AINNGO GuoJavea  © | =3 hdnos ey ]
. H
EUMOIS DpUOL "L 101404D | g Jo Euswesnbes eame ! m m H
U0eIy UKOYS 8O PedCd Ueq SADY MuBINUO & .w:o::.u (ol siniedns pud Uogdesp Jokoning Qunod pioipIg ~ MSd “wIeM g X0 o § } v 00t A 3
2d 5oM puD POPWPANS Jo PENDId PUD Paquosen U 1 1301303 © %1 10l POS Jouy pouts © N ! 2 P
Bui088.0) 01 Ur UROUS 60 SpuUDY 8UY JO Aenine. sy pojeidaey o 990150 jo Aop uIgz b1 U0 100y prie) y @ A B
1 AQ0.0y 800D "Sa0kenin puoT 10 P00 B1 Wi Bupens Poob Ui & pud SIMOIS Opuoly 7Ly rdoud sepun ga -
1 %0 “Jokenins puoy pasejsibes puo pesusdy o Buieq “peubiaiepun ey 10w SINISINA 3S3HL A8 N3N TIV MONX ‘¥20Z QY 19" hop® g8 N g m_
NOUYOULLED S,HOAININS 1) poubis ‘semars opuor] +( £Vl in Aisojuo e ' ° 8 7 | g 2
PO 301 pUD s 4q pomsines ussq S0y 1OId S 10wy Ayued Aqeeq | ™ & @ b ] & 2692 %
A01ON_jo swioN perung MG SHOAINNS AINNGD Cuasaved mm 2 m. meizrcon ~Noic
—_— KON jo ewon pejung
3 !
Hoes dwois seqany Kiojon sSSx p AT Lo oLeen _
Bis A
mioubis Kiotow Aowony Aunos ‘opuowoy yomy . MH 2 m_ & H
pouby
202 “av Jo kogr B4 1008 (012010 PuD eumoubys Aq eseuym ; g~ m B
‘possaidxe uisoy; sesodind “(Kowony Aunod) opuowox yamy 4q AduePuing pud wioy 1067 o) 50 percxddy T S @
SLID o) peInoexe o4 Yo} oW 620}8q PeBPEKOLYZD OUA PuD Senonpes Biobeioy s peinsare. bt s’ o 9 3 E &
DSQUIEID UOLIST 80 84 G UmOUY flem oG] Bose sulpiDey 40 10880, 50 “ewion’ 31880 "eiumupeysoinsd ONY w03 J03 ga E !
DO PO 0} PazOino Anp 163uj0 WD ‘e Biojeq paoeddd Alouoeied Aop s ve Kinses Aqesey | w0 peuory S30ON . oY [ = = '
QHOJAVHE 40 AINNOD = YORIOW 40 3lViS i mm%om‘u ) '
MINIY SA3MH0LY ANNGo M
00y supy
WM yZ0Z ¢ 10 kop ™ w1y poudys.
7 ssauim '
‘pouty swony ony ° TOT1 300 00N C
20 sEaulm Ul 8108880008 &Y pud Kunod piospOIg O} P930POD UOGOAINEAL INOYYM PUD KiGDICADLY beb Lm = pouys i.e00es |
oo A eAORPDOU FSSAS 0 PUD 'sp0) PIOR JO 10 150105 Pub A G Petdoms 4 Aomame s fress !
e ! ebo YIS €1 10 PUS PEPINPINS PUD Pakanins 8 O) SWDE 8y PetoD eving ou) pud uossey 7]
E 24 U Lonjouos, 80 pequasep Epuoy syy 1o eumo |nym 1 A 1 e
05, 110 seumo pjuot sk &1 suion 8 Jeung 1o BBl vzor 10 Aop L alle z
) ELATHE alle °
u1yd osesmy OU 810 0041 10Ul PUD '800Y BUIPIDY JO BWOU BLY U PeTeL: wile z
Jope109 X0y poutis ©1 U0y L0103 84} Ul POGOESP PUDI e} 0) SR SY 10U Kjnoe Kqesmd | z38 o |® M n s
POLSSPAS UISG BADY ORI SpuDy pajoid paqu: e b
O} 1902400 X2} 108 [0 10wt P ‘Pod Useq oy §840) BIOSICD us, oSk o e Bl PeduteD JONVHENMONI ONY UL 30 AVOLUNZD H mz 3 “
NOUYOULAZO SHOLOTTIOD XYL ALNNOD CHQ4aVNE 3 mmn Tum =
| | &5 '
om0l opmly sy jo (gz) O VY AN |/ - i
Sisuorseiuwo) Auno) jo puoog ewy jo ubuuioyy poutis 60°2L1 491d0y) £q POQUISIP §0 BUOHOLIEES PUD BYUDLBAOD OU BI0 syl L—1 _
T - 89440 8 ses0iddo ]
%01 43 pasaiddo eom 1ord BuoBesoy ey EOU 00 DI ot SR kusdosd Kunep projpoug wn Ko PopaId 8R210d BupunoLIng Jo duesedag ¢ |[——
: £ - 2 -
YOROU "AINNOD. GHOIQVHE 4O SUINOISSINOO ALNNOD IHL A TVADHAAY 40 ALYoULIED 4202 '€ Ksonuon s 1oig Jo 10 e [ 4_/ v 86°¢ |
Ll T TR 2
i : . B 00410-0-285+0 o
YOOI Pooy A1unog jo Aom jo 1ubiy eui Jo AoulioN puo 1 1o /
35 Buk) A1Unog pIoE Jo 8pa03es UGN B 40 SB1 'd FIOE GHO O pease 5301 10 10v) 0007 1583 o ] S00¥ INITTVHSI g 2
; Grarasva ® o) | Gl ) S wesdor o ew s J0 SANVT ININIVRIY £ &
EAOIO) £D POQUIED WIPIM U] 199) 0'DZ 1USLREOT UO Ulja YIBBOY .&uﬂ.&ww@.uﬂ.m.h@wwwww ONINNI938 40 1NIOd b} W03 TN *oa Tl = V 2
ape Zl
9] 10 010w 60530 9174 Buuoiucy 264 'd 4S9 ‘qY0 < N ] <
AT £ ({1 A P L '
SNYAZ ' JINVIIN 40 SONVT - TN g BN q
0204} (Z10y @) pos uoy & -
ua.w’sguwe _,.e_u.N\_..: °
4.2/ 198 D 0} 190} 11767 1803 Fpu . ~/
oo L e 5 0 Ve 1175 tee SLTL MISLOETS 1 4 ) !
ZyE "Aiopunog Apeiso3 pios Buop Z
PO LOJ UD 6} 189M §pUOSeS L0 SeNNUW (7 — 5w
198} §6:901 ‘a3 Pios 4o 2.0 8y Buofd pus Aropuns 4 —o/0d puo suy aod [T X .WQQN 5
e _.w..oﬂ.wu_ﬂao..a_ 88— (01 ON) Jwewnuow 8jexU0d ¢ X ¢ punoy 8
W 0} MD3U0> s> ——O0———(zi0v#) pos udx .z} punoy 3 S
4} Lo punoj jue ———®——— (01 ON) pos uos 7/ punoy '
4 U0 PUNO) D 0} 199§ SR'8GL (80 —8——— (01 ON) Pos ol 1 punoy '3 P [ O
15031 eom » ——0—— (£v25#) poi von 27| punoy dlady !
—_ 0. ]
10 Aiopunoq Apsisen suy (2107 81) pos WOl z/ yes 2 ¥ _N .\& o
@ 10 pos oy o & )
P 68 Winos p2ue yunca pros aNzoT 5 8
N 9 U0 398 (Z10¥ §1) PO WU .Z/L D OF 01£9Z 1803 Spudses LS S3nUW OF sea.89f c =
S e SIOr B PO Uil 271 185 0 0) 108] ZG'U6 Tea Spoosen v seyAL 6o Sensber g ront (IN3In3SY3) '
o8, poi vl 2/ 1 105 © 0) 163} LyBiz 98 £T S0nuw £g 690,00p 70 NINOS pequeep Bny ANINIONINNOD 40 1NIOd HINOS §°4 oY !
fued wous Suuaben 15310d 24 Jo) poi vout 2/ punc) Copurag) 45,599 1603 spuoset 5\ seinuw o 1S ST 5t N
P oton AR Z/L Punol © 0} 108) ZE'GIG joesswy Kiopunog ALuION 84y BUO Ess piaase ;
) 8201899 63 WION UNI'PUO 4/LMS PIOE Jo Jewo3 MN 81 10 PUN%) (Q1 ON.1) odid oy wo ,un ziE_Eow (0r'S09 M #C.¥C.88 N = §330) 0N00 J0NIS 00162
R010) 80 PQUIRD KpoINoNIOd sow Bureq waed B— 2 ° == g
4 "hunog puojposg 1803 7z ebuoy yinos g dusUROL ST UO9S JO ¥/IMS B} U BuK) pupy " .Sux_ v £L188 LT ,00°00€ ZE9IE 20Z.00.68N
ROTIvS
W 09 = qom g SE NOUD3S 30 #/IMS 0 ANVANNOS ATHIHLHON
"BpLIOLd ‘f3uno) Piojpeag ‘isey 2z ofuwy ( 1z wa )
s 9 digsuuoy ‘gg UOR93S JOo ¥/TMS 9| up UoIsIAIPqQnS Joupy y

«AdVALINVS,,

JTVOS OIHAVY¥D

00000-0-845%0
VaNIdg ® SY19000 9ILy3d
40 Sanvt

¥/IMS 4O HINHOD MN
AN3N3ONINNOD 40 INIOd




1/5/24, 1:12 PM MapPrint_Bradford-County-Property-Appraiser_1-5-2024

660 880 1760 1980

PARCEL: 04587-0-01100 (12740) | MOBILE HOME (0200) | 19.14 AC

35 6S 22 N1/2 OF SW1/4 EX: OR936-505 (4587-0-00000) EX: OR123-266 (4587-0-00100) EX: OR124-221 (4587-0-
00200) EX: OR124-206 (4587-0-00300) EX: OR124-3

ROOS GERALDINE 2024 Working Values
Owner: 14661 SE CR 230A i
FRETAR o ww owme o
14661 SE CR 230A, 9 s :
Bldg Exempt $0

STARKE
212812023 S0 1(U) XFOB Total county:$129,421 *
other:$129,421 3

Sales
212812023 $300,000 1(Q)
Info 41012021 S0 1(U) Just BiIso.088 Taxable  <chool:$155,065 Bradford County, FL

This information,, was derived from data which was compiled by the Bradford County Property Appraiser Office solely for the governmental purpose of property assessment. This information

should not be relied upon by anyone as a determination of the ownership of property or market value. No warranties, expressed or implied, are provided for the accuracy of the data herei
use, or it's interpretation. Although it is periodically updated, this information may not reflect the data currently on file in the Property Appraiser’s office. GrizzlyLogic.com

www.bradfordappraiser.com/gis/gisPrint/




BRADFORD COUNTY
MINOR SUBDIVISION
APPLICATION

Name of Property Owner/Agent: G\fy‘a\ (li‘ W\ ¢ ‘WIOOS
address: |4 ¢4\ 8¢ Cit Ao B , <Jrja_ﬂg» 2L
Telephone: 5‘ (- 7¢a- {ngg Fax No.

Email Address:

Property Owner: @\ oval GL{V\g (Lc 45
Parcel Number: OUCg -0 - Ollee

Number of Lots: 7

x Y
Proposed name of Subdivision: i 4 Mc_\rua( A

Land Use Classification: ﬂﬁ

1]
Zoning Classification: Aﬁ # 9\

SUBDIVISION APPLICATION FEE IS NON-REFUNDABLE
DO NOT WRITE BELOW THIS LINE-OFFICE USE ONLY

Date Submitted to Zoning Office: (\.{:A‘p 3\7 i 9\§ ) }3

Subdivision Application No.:

Plat Submitted to Officials:

Comments Due Back from Officials:

Applicant/Agent notified of comments:

Comments addressed and resubmitted:

Date of Board of County Commission Final Plat Review:

Board of County Commission Decision:

Approved: Denied:

PAGE 1 OF 1




11/27/23, 11:27 AM https://www.iworg.net/iworq/0_Pages/popupEditLetterPrint.php?sid=CFOYJYDG71 G403WLLBHOGXLFY8603&id=21138125&k=...

4 N
Zoning Permit

BRADFORD COUNTY

BRADFORD, FLORIDA

ZONING DEPARTMENT

945 NORTH TEMPLE AVENUE, STARKE, FLORIDA 32091

904-966-6223 Ext 3

Zoning Permit Number: 230225

SITE ADDRESS: 14661 SE CR

230a
PARCELNO..  04587-0-01100 ZONING: AG-2
ISSUED TO: Geraldine Roos

14661 SE CR 230A
STARKE FL, 32091

PERMIT TYPE:  App for Subdivision Review - Minor

DETAILS Minor S/D
PERMIT DATE:  11/27/2023

FEE: 1,070.00 EXPIRE DATE:

It is hereby certified that the above use as shown on the plats and plans

submitted with the application conforms with all applicable provisions of the

Bradford County Zoning Ordinance. The issuance of this Permit does not

allow the violation of Bradford County Zoning Ordinances or other governing Regulations.

The applicant is responsible for obtaining a building permit (if required) prior to
commencing work on the proposed improvement.

APPROVED BY: DATE:

S 4 }//

Randy Andrews , Zoning Director

November 27,
2023

's://www.iworq.net/iworq/0_Pages/popupEditLetterPrint.php?sid=CFOYJYDG71 G403WLLEHOGXLFY8603&id=21138125&k=118&letterlinkid=2017...  1/1



11/27/23, 11:28 AM

Permit #:
Permit Type:
Address:
City:

State:

Zip:

Owner:

Owner Address:

Owner City:

Owner State:
Owner Zip:
Owner Phone:
Owner Email:
Receipt #:
Date:

Paid By:
Description:
Payment Type:
Payment Type Description:
Accepted By:

Fees Paid
Fee Name
App for Subdivision Review

- Minor

230225

14661 SE CR 230a
Starke f1. 32091

Geraldine Roos
14661 SE CR 230A
STARKE FL

32091
561-762-5485

1129

11/27/2023

Geraldine Roos
Minor S/D application

check # 7402
Randy Andrews

Fee Type Description
Zoning  Enter # of Acres

Factor
0.00

https://www.iworg.net/iworq/0_Pages/popupEditPrint.php?sid=CFOYJYDG71G403WLLEHOGXLFY8603&k=618&id=10819275&...

Total Fee Amount Amount Paid

1,070.00
Total:

1,070.00
$1,070.00

https://www.iworq.net/iworq/0_Pages/popupEditPrint.php?sid=CFOYJYDG71G403WLL6HOGXLFY8603&k=618&id=10819275&detailid=5&print=y&acti...

11



BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF BRADFORD COUNTY, FLORIDA

AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION SHEET (AIIS)

DATE OF MEETING: January 18, 2024

AGENDA ITEM: Clerk Reports

DEPARTMENT: Finance

PURPOSE: Quarterly Update on Department Spending (Oct-Dec 2023)

e General Fund

e Fire Rescue

e Road
ASSOCIATED COSTS: N/A
G/L ACCOUNT: N/A

Page 1 of 1



	1-18-24 Agenda
	1-18-24 Agenda Full Packet DRAFT
	Road Closure Canova St. and Jackson St., Lakeside SubDivision Full Packet
	1-18-24 Agenda Full Packet DRAFT
	Fair
	Rural Co Days Full Packet
	AIIS - Rural Co Days
	Rural Co Days

	Strawberry Festival
	INVENTORY SURPLUS Full Packet
	Agenda Item Info Sheet 01-18-2024
	INVENTORY SURPLUS 1-18-2024

	Payment Registers Full Packet
	AIIS - Payment Registers 11-27-23 - 12-21-23
	11-27-23 thru 12-21-23

	IFAS Copier Full Packet
	01182024 Ag Department Agenda Item Information Sheet
	Bradford Extension_20231214_094716

	AIIS - 011824



